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Poised to excel

Mahindra Forgings Limited is among the largest
forging companies in the world. Its Indian
cperations at Chal(an, Pune with a state-of-the-art
plant having exceileﬂt manufaciuring  facilities,
cater to ihe requirements of leading Indian auto
QEMs as well as overseas customers. The Indian
operations enjoy the highest market share for

passenger car crankshafts in the country.




BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Anand G. Mahindra Chairman

Hemant Luthra

Zhooben Bhiwandiwala

R. R. Krishnan

V. K. Chanana

Mohit Burman

Fali B Mama

Nikhilesh Panchal
@Harald Kerte

Dliver Scholz

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Audit Committee
V. K. Chanana
Mohit Burman
R. R. Krishnan
Nikhilesh Panchal
Fali P Mama

Remuneration / Compensation Committee

Mohit Burman
Anand G. Mahindra
Hemant Luthra

Nikhilesh Panchal

Share Transfer and Sharehelders’/ Investors’ Grievance

Committee

R. R. Krishnan
V. K. Chanana
Fali B Mama

COMPANY SECRETARY & GM - LEGAL

Krishnan Shankar

REGISTERED OFFICE
Mahindra Towers, P K. Kurpe Chowk

Worli, Mumbai — 400 018,

FACTORY

Gat No. 856 to 860

Chakan Ambethan Road

Taluka: Khed, Dist. Pune -410 501.

AUDITORS

B. K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants
706/708, Sharda Chambers
Mumbai — 400 020

BANKERS
State Bank of India

Axis Bank Limited
HDFC Bank Limited




TABLE OF CONTENTS -
Directors’ Report 3

. Management Discussion and Analysis 11
Corporate Governance 20
Accounts 33.
Statement pursuant to Section 212 59
Consolidated Accounts 60

wu g e G




DIRECTORS’ REPORT T0 THE SHAREHOLDERS

To The Members,
Mzhindra Forgings Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 9% Annual Report of the Company together with the audited statement of accounts of your

Company for the year ended 31% March, 2008.

Financial Highlights

(Rs. in lakhs)

2007-08 2006-07

Gross Income 22,096 21,701
Profit before Interest, Depreciation, Goodwill, Contingency and tax 2,337 2,440
%Less : Depreciation 1,159 B91
Soyofit before interest, Goodwill, Contingency and tax 1,178 1,549
Less : Interest and Finance cost 1,289 753
Profit/(Loss) before Goodwill, Contingency and tax (111) 796
Less : Goodwill 1,739 1,739
Less : Contingency provision 0 45
(Loss) before tax & hefore prior period expenses (1,850) (988)
Less : Provision for tax including FBT and Deferred Tax {498) 230
(Loss) after tax & before prior period expenses (1,352) (1,218
Less : Prior Period Expenses 65 35
(Loss) far the year (1,417) {1,253}
Add: Brought forward losses from earlier years (2,448) {1,195}
Add: Brought forward lasses from amalgamated companies (taken over} (17) -
(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet {3,882) (2,448)

Scheme of Arrangement / Amalgamation

In order to build a robust, global scale business in forging and to
reap the benefits of operational synergy and enhance stakeholder
value, the forging entities of the group namely, Stokes Group
Limited, Jeco Holding AG and Schoeneweiss & Co. GmbH were
integrated by way of a Scheme of Arrangement between Mahindra
Stokes Holding Company Limited, Mahindra Forgings Mauritius
Limited and Mahindra Forgings Overseas Limited with your
Company. The Schéme which was approved by the Honourabie
Bombay High Court on 23" November, 2007, was made Effective
on 27% December, 2007 and the appointed date for the same was
1% April, 2007.

The shareholders of Transferor companies were allotted 4,05,47,150
equity shares of Rs. 10/- each, as of 27% December, 2007 (i.e. the
Effective Date of the Scheme). Consequent upon the allotment the
paid up share capital of the Company stands increased to
Rs.68,56,77,360/- comprising of 6,85,67,736 equity shares of Rs.
10 each.

In accordance with the Scheme, the authorised share capital of
your Company stands increased from Rs. 78,94,26,386/- to
Rs. 117,94,26,386/-.

Conseguent upon allotment of equity shares by the Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Companies, the shareholding of
Mahindra & Mahindra Limited (M&M) stands increased to 60.56%
of the Company’s enhanced equity capital as a result of which your
Company has become a subsidiary of M&M effective from 27%
December, 2007.

The merger strengthens your Company and all its constituent
companies and enahbles them to compete more effectively in the
global market place by capitalizing on their collective presence in
hoth develeped and developing countries with the respective
advantage of sophisticated technology and iower cost.

Financials

During the year under rev'iew, your Company registered a total
income of Rs.22,096 Lakhs and an operating profit of Rs.2,337
Lakhs. The net loss before taxes stood at Rs.1,850 Lakhs. The nan
operating expenses during the year include amortisation of Goodwill
of Rs.1,739 Lakhs. The gross income of the Company has grown by
1.82 % over the previous year.

Operations

Your Company’s operations were hampered due to major breakdown
of 5000 ton press which adversely affected the operating profits.




The said press is being overhauled thoroughly and wilt be operational
by end September, 2008.The commissioning of two 4000 tons press
and one 6300 tons press during the first quarter of the current
vear would provide necessary back up and your Company expects
to campensate the loss of production and revenue in the first half of
the FY 2008-09 resulting from the break down of 5000 ton press.

The Company has alse set up a World class Too! Room and Die
shop to upgrade operations. The effective capacity of the machine
shop has also been enhanced significantly,

Management Discussion and Analysis

A detailed analysis of the Company’s performance is contained in
the Management Discussion and Analysis Report which forms part
of the Annual Report.

Dividend

In view of the net loss for the year your Directors do not recommend
any dividend.

Stack Options

Pursuant to the authcrity of the members granted at the last Annual
General Meeting of your Company held on 25% July, 2007, the
Remuneration/Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors
of the Company {“the Committee”) has formulated Mahindra
Forgings Limited Employee’s Stock Option Scheme. On the
recommendation of the Committee your Company has granted
7,87,000 options to Eligible Employees during the year under review.

Details required te be provided under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 are set out in Annexure
I to this Report.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 217(2AA} of the Companies Act, 1956, your
Directors, based on the representation received from the Operating
Management, and after due enguiry, confirm that:

(iY in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed ;

(i) they have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted
the Statutory Auditors and these have been applied consistently
and reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates have
heen made so as to give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Gémpany as at 31* March, 2008 and of the loss
of the Company for the year ended on that date;

{iii) proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(iv} the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern
basls. '

Directors

Mr. S. Ravindran resigned as Managing Director of the Company
with effect from 227 April, 2008. The Board has placed on record

its appreciation of the services rendered hy Mr. Ravindran during
his tenure as Managing Director of the Company.

Mr. Oliver Scholz was appointed as an Additional Director by the
Board of Directors at its meeting held on 9% May, 2008. He holds
office up to the date of the forthcaming Annual General Meeting.
The Company has received a Notice from a Member signifying his
intenflon 16 propose Mr. Scholz as a Director of the Company at
the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal, Mr. V. K. Chanana, and Mr. Zhooben
Bhiwandiwala, Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and,
being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.

Auditors

Messrs. B, K, Khare & Co., Chartered Accountants retire as Auditors
of the Company at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and
have given their consent for re-appointment. The shareholders wil.
he reguired to elect Auditors for the current year and fix their
remuneration.

As required under the provisions of Section 224(1B) of the
Companies Act, 1956, the Company has obtained a writien
certificate from Messrs. B. K. Khare & Co., Chartered Accountants
to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be in
confarmity with the limits specified in the said section,

Industrial Relations

Industrial Relations generally remained cordial and harmonious
throughout the year. The Management Discussion and Analysis gives
an overview of the developments in Human Resource / Industrial
Relations during the year.

Safety, Health and Environment Performance

Your Company has undertaken various initiatives on safety, health
and environmental issues to ensure optimum safety of the employees
and plant & equipment of the Company. Your Company has also
taken steps for imparting training to its emplayees, carrying ou*
safety audits of the various facilities of the Company, conducting
regular medical checkups of its employees and promating eco-friendly
activities.

The requirements relating to various environment legislations and
envirenment protection have been duly complied with by your
Company.

Subsidiary Companies

Pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement (the Scheme) Mahindra
Stokes Holding Company Limited (MSHCL), Mahindra Forgings
Overseas Limited (MFQL}), Mahindra Forgings Mauritius Limited
{(MFML) (MSHCL, MFOL and MFML jointly referred to as
“Transferor Companies’} were amalgaimated with your Cormpany.
Consequent upon the amalgamation the fellowing subsidiary
companies of Transferor companies became subsidiaries of youl
company:

1. Stokes Group Limited 2. Stokes Forgings Dudley Limited
3. Jensand Limited 4. Stokes Forgings Limited 5. Mahindra Forgings
Internaticnal Limited 6. Mahindra Forgings Europe AG
7. Gesenkschmiede Schneider GmbH 8. Jeco-Jellinghaus GmbH
9. Falkenroth Umformtechnik GmbH 10. Mahindra Forgings Global
Limited 11. Schoeneweiss & Co. GmbH.




These subsidiaries are moving from strencth to strength and
contributing to the overall growszh of the Company.

The Statement pursuant to Szctien 212 of the Companies Act,
1956 containing detalis of Company’s subsidiaries is attached.

The Consolidated Financial Siatements of the Company and its
subsidiaries, prepared im accordance with Accounting Standard
AS21 form part of the Annual Report.

The Company has made an application to the Central Government
seeking exemption from attaching the accounts, etc., of its subsidiary
cocmpanies with the Balance Sheet of the parent company. If , in
terms of approval granted by the Central government , the accounts,
etc., of the subsidiary companies are not required to be attached
with the Balance Sheet of the parent company, these documents
wifl be submitted on request to any member wishing to have a copy,
n receipt of such request by the Company Secretary at the
Registered Office of the Company.

Puhlic Deposits and Loans/Advances

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the pubiic or its
employees during the year under review.

The particulars of loans/advances and investments in its own shares
by listed companies, their subsidiaries, asscciates, etc. required to
be discliosed in the Annual Accounts of the company pursuant to
Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement are furnished separately.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Ahsorption and Foreign
Exchange Earnings antd Outgo.

The gparticuiars relating to energy conservation, technology
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo, as required
under Section 217(1){e} of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the

Companies (Disclosures of Particulars in the Report of Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988 are provided in the Annexure I[ to this
Report.

Particuiars of Employees

As required under Section 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956
and Rules thereunder a statement containing particulars of
Company’s employees wha are in receipt of remuneration of not
less than Rs.24,00,000/- during the year ended 31 March, 2008
or not less than Rs.2,00,000/- per month during any part of the
said vear is given in the Annexure [II to this report.

Acknowledgement

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of
the financial instituticns and consartium of banks led by State
Bank of India and Company’s customers, vendars and investars for
their continued support during the vear.

The Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation for
the dedication and contribution made by employees at all levels and
look forward to their support in future as well.

For and on behalf of the Board

Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Director Director

Mumbai, 9% May, 2008.




ANNEXURE 170 THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2008

Information to he disclosed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Emplayee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 :

((a) Options granted 7,87,000
(b)  The pricing formula 1% Tranche 2™ Tranche

3,84,000 Options 3,91,000 Options ‘12,000 Options

granted at a fixed price| granted at a fixed price| granted at a fixed price

of Rs. 197/- per share. Iof Rs. 83/- per share. |of Rs. 197/- per share.

*  The Opticns for the 1® {ranche were granted at the Remuneration/ |
Compensation Committee Meeting held on 26" QOctober, 2007, ‘

*  The QOptions for the 2™ tranche were granted at the Remuneration/ |
Compensation Committee Meeting held on 26" February, 2008,

(¢c)  Options vested Nil

(dy  Options exercised ‘ Not Applicable

(e}  The total number of shares arising as a result ‘ Not Applicable
of exercise of Option J

(f) Options lapsed 47,000 |

(g) Variation of terms of Options ‘ Nif

() Money realised by exercise of Options ‘ Ni

(i) Total number of Options in force 7,40,000

{j) Employee-wise details of Cptions granted to :

| (i} Senior managerial personnel As per statement attached.
' (il Any other empioyee who receives a arant in | Nil
| any one year of Option amounting to 5% or
more of Option granted during the year
(iii) Identified employees who were granted Option, | Nil
during any one year, equal to or exceeding 1%
of the issued capital {excluding outstanding
warrants and conversions) of the Company at
the time of grant.
| (k) Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue | Rs. (2.07)
of share on exercise of Option calculated in
actordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 20
| ‘Earnings per Share’.

) Where tr'\é Company has calculated the employee | The Company has adopted the intrinsic value method of accounting for
compensation cost using the intrinsic vaiue of the | determining compensation cost for its stock based on compensation pian.
stock Options, the difference between the employee | Had the Company adopted Fair Value Methad in respect of Options granted,
compensation cost so computed and the employee | the employee compensation cost would have been lower by Rs. 10.32
compensation cost that shall have been recognised | Lakhs, Profit after tax higher by Rs. 10.32 Lakhs, and the basic and
if it had used the fair value of the Options, shall be | diluted earning per share would have been higher by Rs. 0.02. '
disclesed. The impact of this difference on profits
and on EPS of the Cempany shail aiso be disclosed.

(m} Weighted-average exercise prices and weighted- | Options Grant Date Exercise Price (Rs.) Fair Value (Rs.)
average fair value's of Ogptions sha'n be.dtscl_osed 26 October, 2007 197/- 103.95/- i
separately for Options whose exercise price either .
equals or exceeds or is less than the market price of | 26" February, 2008 197/- 105.72/-
the stock. 26'" Fehruary, 2008 83/- 148.25/-
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fn} A description of the methed and significant | The fair value of stock Options granted on 26% Qctober, 2007 and 26"
assumptions used during the year to estimate the | February, 2008 have been caleulated using Black-Scholes Cptiens pricing
fa'r values of Options, including the following | Formula and the significant assumptions made in this regard are as follows :
veighted-average information: . . )

Weis ge Options Grant l QOptions Grant Options Grant
Date - 26/10/07 Date - 26/02/08 Date - 26/02/08
{iy risk-free interest rate, 7.64% 7.41% 7.41%
(i) expected life 3.5 years 3.5 years 3.5 years
i {iii) expected volatility 44.84% 44.84% 44.84%
] {iv) expected dividends, and | NIL NIL NIL
i {v) the price of the underlying share in market at | Rs.195 Rs.197.90 Rs.197.90

the time of option grant. - |

STATEMENT ATTACHED TO ANNEXURE I TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2008

Name of the Senior Managerial Persons af the Company to whom Stock Options have heen granted Number of
Options granted
Hemant Luthra 2,00,000

S. Ravindran 40,000

R. R. Krishnan

Zhooben Bhiwandiwala

Mikhilesk Panchal

V. K. Chanana

Fali Mama 10,000

Mohit Burman 10,000

For and on behalf of the Board

Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Director Girector

Mumbai, 9* May, 2008.




ANNEXURE II TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2008

PARTICULARS AS PER THE COMPANIES (DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF BGARD OF DIRECTORS)
RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2008.

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY
(a) During the year, the Company has taken the following initiatives for conservation of energy:
Electrical Energy

()

(c)

1. Completion of Centralised Air Management with instaliation of energy efficient screw compressors. The latest addition is oil
free, giving an additional saving in running costs which is also mare environment friendly.

2. The new air ring main will provide a more constant and controlled volume to all areas of the plant.

3. The induction heaters installed on the new press lines are more efficient and will have lower power cansumption per Kg.

4. The new water cooling towers da not require an electricai motor driven fan, therefore power consumption is eliminated. In
addition, there will be a reduction in the water lost due to evaporation. A new ring main has also been instalied to control
volumes and reduce stoppages. :

5. Energy efficient 3T gas fired heat treatment furnace is complete and the same conversion wiil be carried out on the 27 and
1T furnaces.

6. The introduction of the 132 KV power stations will provide a more stable supply, thus eliminating fluctuations that results in
lost production and process losses.

7. Controlled cooling conveyors are installed on all press lines for micre alloy forging.

8. The new Rosler shot blasting machine is installed and operational.

Additional investments and proposals, if any, being implemented for reduction of consumption of energy :

1. Improvement actions will be taken to reduce the number of hitlets that are heated but not forged. (Commonly called,
drapouts). These actions will be driven by the introduction and adherence to the correct process controls.

2. Greater emphasis will be given to making quality parts that will rot require additional gperations. (Elimination of rework).

3. All die and tooiing designs will be interrogated to identify ways to improve yield and reduce the number of defectives being preduced.

4. Training will be given to all employees asscciated with the production process in order that they can contribute to the
reduction in waste, improvements in quality, and productivity.

5. Preventive maintenance will be carried cut on all press lines to reduce lost time and identify when corrective actions will be

required.

Impact of the measures taken / to be taken at (a) & (b) ahove for reduction of energy consumption and conseruent
impact on the cest of production of goods :

The measures taken as mentioned in {a) & (b) ahove have resulted in lower energy consumption.

(d) Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form — A of the Annexure ta the Rules
in respect of Industries specified in the Schedule.
Power & Fuel consumption 2007-08 200&-07-‘
1 Electricity Purchased

Quantity (KWH in Lakhs) 320.56 289.55
Total Amaunt {Rs. in Lakhs) 1,539.90 1,336.81
Average Rate Per Unit (Rs) 4.87 4.62
Furnace 0Oil
Quantity (Lakhs of Litres) .00 0.99
Total Amount (Rs. in Lakhs) - 0.00 - 19.34
Average Rate per Litres {Rs.) 0.60 19.57
Light Diesel Qil
Quantity ( KL) 1,796.84 2,115.55
Total Amount (Rs. in {.akhs) : 481.24 627.09
Average Rate per KL.(Rs) 26,782.00 29,641.94
Consumption per unit of Production
Production (Tons) 24,636 23,674
Fuel Used Units .
Electricity KW H/Ton 1,300.44 1,223.08.
Furnace D Lit/Ton 0.00 4.17
Light Diesel Gil Lit/Ton 72.94 89.36

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION
Research & Development :
Areas in which Research & Development is carried out :

I

Investigate the benefits of cavity welding of dies.
Standardisation of dies and tools,




11 Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts :
*  Dije life improvement and less die cost per ton.
= Reduction in set up time and contingencies planning.
I Fyture plan of action :
*  Provide training and coaching in Lean Manufacturing.
*  Promote a Team working cuiture.
= Create a Total Quality approach to everything we do.
*  Provide a safe and ordered waorking enviranment.
*  Encourage ideas and invention at ali levels of the workforce.
«  Make quality parts in the required numbers, on time, at the right cost.
IV  Expenditure on RE&D :

{a) Capital NIL
{b) Recurring NIL
(c) Total NIL
(d) Total R&D expenditure as a percentage of total turnover. NIL

V Technology ahsorption, adaptation and innovation :

*  Fully automated line for crankshaft having descaler, auto transfer system, robots and vertical cooling systems.
VI Imperted Technology for the last 5 years :

NIL

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

(Rs. in lakhs)
i 2007-08 2006-07
Totai Foreign Exchange earned &607.38 687.87
Totat Foreign Exchange used 97.30 192.23

For and oh behalf of the Board

Hemant Luthra Zhoohen Bhiwandiwala
Director Director
Mumbai, 9% May, 2008.

ANNEXURE ITI TO THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2008

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 217 (2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH THE
COMPANIES (PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES) RULES, 1975 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE
o#MEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2008.

" Name Designation | Qualification Date of Age/ Remuneration Last Employment
Commencement| (Experience) | (Subject to fax) | held {Designation/
| ‘ of Employment | in years Organisation)
Mr. S. Ravindran Managing B.E & PGDBM | 27th July, 2006 | 60(37) Rs. 72.11 Lakhs | Managing Director/
3 Director GKN Driveline Limited
L Me, U. S Prasad * | VLB B.Sc. 1st April 2007 | 55 (3L " Rs. 22,00 Lakhs | V.P/Bharat Forge Ltd.
Operations, B.E. {(MECH. |

\ * employed for part of the year.

Notes:

1. Nature of employment is contractual, subject 1o termination on one month’s notice an either side.

2. None of the ahove employees is related to any Director of the Company.

3. Gross remuneration received as shown in the statement includes salary, house rent allowance or valug of perquisites for accommedation,

car perquisite value/allowance, as applicable, employers’ contribution to Provident Fund, Leave Travel facility, reimbursement of
medicatl expenses, performance pay and all other allowances/perquisites and terminal benefits.

4. No employee holds by himself or alongwith his spouse and dependent children 2% or more of the equity shares of the Company.
5. Terms ant conditions of employment are as per Company’s rules.

For and on behalf of the Board

Hemant Luthra Zhoohen Bhiwandiwata
Director Director
Mumbai, 9" May, 2008.




Particulars of loans/advances and investment in its own shares by lisied companies, their subisidiaries, associates, etc., required to
be disclosed in the Annual Accounts of the Company pursuant to Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement.

Leans and advances in nature of loans to subsidiaries:

Name of the Company

Balances as on
31 March, 2008

Maximum outstanding
during the year

Mahindra Forgings International Limited Nil Euro 31236 Lac$
{Rs. 17,798.63 Lacs)
Mahindra Forgings Globhal Limited Nit Eurp 206.20 Lacs

(Rs. 11,749.93 Lacs)




The management of Mahindra & Mahindra's (M&M's} SysTech Sector had enunciated a vision of creating one of the
leading forging companies in the world by 2010, Mahindra Forgings Limited {Mahindra Forgings, 'MFL' or 'the
Company) is already among the five largest forging companies in the world.

We are pursuing a three phased approach tawards becoming one of the world's best forging companies. {(Figure 1)

PH. I {2005-06) :
Build Capacity

PH. II (2006-07} :
Build Capability

PH. III (2007-) :

Sk Build Giobal Company

Phase I : Conception

In the first phase, we made systematic international acquisitions in India, UK and Germany (Figure 2}

The focus was on acquiring companies that had
excellent manufacturing facilities, high
technelogical content, complementary product

Amforge, Chakan Unit, India | April 2005 100% portfolios, strong management, heaithy order
Stokes, UK January 2006 99.5% J hooks especiatly from marquee clients and a track
Jeco Holdings, Germany November 2006 67.9% | ‘record of consistent growth.

L Schoeneweiss, Germany December 2006 90.47% _‘ These acouisitions have been Dbuttressed by

investments made in machining at Chakan, Stokes
and Jeco as well as expansion of forging capacity at Chakan and Schoeneweiss.

Qur global customers are increasingly demanding scale, an insurance of international quality wherever they go
and a confidence that they have a well capitalized partner. We have invested in anticipation of their need (Figure 3)
and expect to harvest the fruits as we go forward.

Mahindra Forgings
Europe formed

Acyuired Machining at Stokes|

Acqui
Amforge -

: Stokes
[ Vauxhalt Acguired
machining line
acquired

S
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Vision -
Create one of
the world's
leading forging
Companies

Acquisition
led growth
strategy

Every Quarter
has been a
leap forward

Inorganic
Growth

D Bath




Consclidation
enables
integration

One Company -
One Culiure

Aiming to
match the
world's best

4F_'_h‘_ase IT : Consolidation

[n the second phase, the company
consolidated all the acquisitions
into one listed entity, a process

BEFORE

which culminated in Dec 2007 %
{Figure 4). STOKES |

The consolidation was done to
align all shareholder interests and
make the structure friendlier to
minotrity shareholders, allowing
them to participate in a global
business. The consolidated
entity is well positicned to make
decisions on efficient utilization
of resources without any conflict
of interests. The consolidation
aiso enhances the ability of
the company to talk to global
QOEMs / Tier 1 suppliers as a 'one
stop shop' with multi-locational
advantages.

M&M : 60%
Others : 40%

.

We have developed a detailed blueprint for integrating all our acquired companies. During the process of integration,
we also engaged Bostan Consulting Group (BCG), leading management consultants, who identified significant
potential synergies across our plants. These include cross selling, common procurement to secure cost efficiencies
in sourcing raw material, sharing of engineering services and integrated seiling. We have created a common
'Mahindra Forgings' brand which is now used by plants acrass the globe.

In the third phase, we aim to improve profitability
to match the world's best. We are targsting
significant y-o-y improvements in EBITDA margins
over the period FY09-11. These improvements
will be achieved by pursuing a multl pronged
approach (Figure5):

Measured
Expansion
in other

K'Low

* Rigorously implement the integration plan : an
integration team, spread across the European
and Indian operations and monitored from the
head office, has been created which is constantly
tracking the initiatives and targeis of the plan

o Ensure that the Indian aperations achieve the operating standards of their Eurapean counterparts. To achieve
this, the company has transferred key European managers to the Chakan factory

e Constantly evaluate other low cost country options (e.g. China and South Africa) in order to improve the
company's cost position

Among the
top five global
forging
companies

Our organic growth and acquisitions have propelied
the company to be among the 1op five global forging
companies with a turnover of ~400 million Euros.
We have a global manufacturing footprint with 7
plants in Germany, 3 in UK and 1 in India (Figure 6).
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The company has a diversified and complementary product
portfolio (Figure 7) in both the passenger car and truck segments.
Between all its plants, we are capable of producing most of the
forging components in a car or a truck but conscipusly focus on
the latter as the models are maore stable and partnerships more
enduring. Jeco is a full range provider of forging products to
its customers and produces more than 250 products, Schoeneweiss
is one of the top four axie beam manufacturers in the world
and specializes in suspension and engine parts. Stoles has expertise
in producing 'flashless' parts while the Indian operations has

Value

expertise in design, devefopment & machining of crankshafts. .
o Propaosition:
Because of a diversified product portfolio and an orientation .
Design to

%' warts providing value added products, we have a value proposition that emphasizes ‘design to delivery'. We are
trusted partners in the new product devejopment process for most of our OEM custorners. Qur value proposition is Dehvery
backed by a strong {eam of forging professionals with decades of expertise.

B EUROPE

We are a leading forgings player in Europe where we

are focused on the truck (commercial vehicle) segment Leading p[ayer
{Figures 8, 9). In the truck market, we are the largest in Europe

European player. Thers is a higher fevel of stability in
prices and share of business in this segment compared
to others.

MFL, Europe is alsc diversifying its revenue base through its
presence in the non aute market, and by moving up the
value chain via value added products like complex and
machined forgings. The company is sufficiently de-risked
through a diversified customer base. Some of the marquee
names in the auto industry are cur customers with
DaimlerAG being the largest,




Leveraging G

Strong
customer
relationships

Winning
combhination of
business
drivers

It is also a matter of pride that some of cur planis
have been in existence and have had customer
relationships for more than 100 years {(Figure 11).
We work along with our customers from the new
product development stage and are trusted co-
development partners. The innovation culture is
underlined by the fact that we have recently
acquired a joint patent along with a customer for
a new friction welded product.

1908 |

2 INDIA

MFL, India is one of the largest forgings
operations in India with revenues of —~
Rs 200 cr. Jur product portfolio is diversified
(Figure 12) and we plan to further improve
our presence in the non auto segment beyond
tractors.

We have a very close association with leading
Indian auto OQEMs with Tata Motors,
Maruti Udyog and Mahindra & Mahindra
being our largest customers. We have the
highest market share for passenger crankshafts
in India.

#® MFL United

Qur consclidated operations thus provide a
unique mix of diversified product portfolio,
diversified customer base, global footprint,
customer focused value proposition, innovation
culture and a strong management team. We
helieve that this combination is going to be a
winner in the vears to come (Figure 13).
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8 EURQPE

Europe is the largest producer of forgings (including open die forgings) in the world accounting for roughly a third of
the world production. Germany is the largest preducer of forgings in Europe accounting for roughly half of Europe's
production. Forgings production in Europe has grown in the fast few years on the back of increased demand from
the automotive industry.

From 2006 1o 2008, the passenger car production in
Europe has arown at a compounded annual growth
rate (CAGR) of 2-2.5% while the commercial
vehicle production has grown at a CAGR of — 7%
{Figure 14). This growth is expected o sustain at
least for the next few vears because of sustained
dermand from East European constmers. In the case
of commercial vehicles, the demand is further

strengthened by the increased focus on Just in Time transportation among European producers. We are well
; positioned to take advantage of this growth in demand by pooling the capacities of all our European plants.

® INBIA

2.2%

2

16143 | 16514
592 | 632 | 676 675% 7.0%
rce : hitp:/fwww.acea.be/fstatistics (figures for truck progwct

jht commercial vehicies, heavy trucks, buses & coaches:

Passenger Cars 16893 | 2.2%

‘ Heavy Trucks

36 inciude

The domestic sales of passenger and commercial vehicles decelerated in 2007-08 after 3 period of robust growth in
years 2005-06 and 2006-07. The sharp increase in interest rates over the last twelve months has impacted the growth
adversely (Figure 15).

The mediuf term outlook for the automotive
industry remains positive with the passenger car and
tight commercial vehicle market expected to grow

at a CAGR of —10% over the next five years while Passenger Cars 13Q9 1545 1762 |18.0%| 14.0% |

the “heavy commercial market is expected to M/HCVs 219 294 291 | 34.2%; -1.0%

experience a CAGR of ~5% in the same time period. | LCVs 171 226 254 | 31.4% | 12.6%

The reduction in excise duty on small ca_rs and Overall CVs 391 | 520 545 $3.0%| 4.9% |
drive demand in the .

increased exports will

Source : M&M Research (figures for passenger cars include
those for UVs and MPVs)

passenger car market while the emergence of

Figure 16: Forgings Proguction Tn

2000+ W Production & Exports the <3T market will drive the commercial vehicle
16004 market. In the short term, growth in demand will
1200 878 983 fae tempe'rer{ by ‘the high interest rates and the
increase in inflation.
800+
While following the pattern of the auto market, the
400- _ - _ growth of fargings has outstripped that of
| E : e ; automobiles (Figure 16). This is mainly tue to a
E FY03 FY04 FY05 FY06 FYO7

significant growth in exports - driven by both the
technological capabifities of Indian companies and
competitive cost advantages.

We are responding to the slowdown in the Indian automobile market through a three pronged strateqy:

B New Customers:

« Actively increase customer list beyond the three largest customers, viz. M&M, Tata Motors & Maruti Udyog, both
in India & overseas.

» Export - for FY07, exports constituted 4% of net sales of MFL, India and are expected to rise further. We are
exporting to U.S.A, Germany and Ttaly and have a targe order fram a European Auto Major.
®  New Products:
& Substantially increase machining capacities for crankshafts and axle parts.
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AR R
Adding

new customers
& products

to meet
challenges

Constantly
improving
operations

RMFL Evropsan
operations
achieves
world-class
levels

Increased
capacity.
Worlid-class
Plants.

e Deve ap sirategy io increase sales in the non auto space.

m  Integration:

« Upgrade Indian operations te facititate cross selling from Europe.- a plan has been worked out to transfet
technical expertise from operations in Europe to India.

& EUROPE

The commercial vehicte market in Europe is expected to keep growing at a healthy rate in the next few vears
At the same time, the amount of forgings (in kgs / vehicle) in a typical truck is slated to increase as with use o
more complex forgings. We are well poised to take advantage of this growth opportunity. Infegration with MFL,
India will also altow our European operations to present lower cost options to their customers.

Imports of forgings and castings from low cost countries (like China} into Europe have been increasing and gré-..
at a CAGR of ~10% between 2001 and 2005. This has led to the no. of forging units in Europe reducing frorr
690 in 2005 to 610 in 2006.At the same time, competing technologies like aluminium forgings and castings are
atsa making inroads especially in the passenger car market. Key input costs like steel and energy are expected ic
increase in the future. In order to counter the ahove scenario, our European operations are constantly moving ug
the value chain by focusing on machined and complex forgings.

& INDIA

The growth in the Indian automobile market is expected to remain healthy in the medium term and this i
expected to drive demand for forgings. As we star{ delivering the new export orders, the increased exposure and globa
brand presence is expected to open up several opportunities to provide cost effective forgings solutions in tht
international markets.

While focusing on developing these opportunities, we are conscious of the threats facing the Company. The Compam
operates in a very competitive market. There is stiff competition from other Indian forging companies and fron
companies with manufacturing facilities in other low cost countries like China. The pressure on costs primarily due
to increase in input costs and competition from China in particular, remains a threat. We are stressing or
enhancing customer care, meeting delivery schedules, continuous commitment to guality and constant endeavou
to reducing costs in order meet these challenges.

-

f

& EUROPE

The company's plants in Europe operate at world
class levels. The yield % (output to input ratio in
terms of tens) at all our plants in Europe

3) '_ __afc;ivity (FY08)

exceeded 75% }Nh'ﬂe capacity utifization zflt the Tons/ man / year : 78 15 67
German plants is in excess of 70%. All this has {
i

resulted in excelient productivity levels at the | “evenue/man/year | 200 50 160
('000 Eurps)

European plants (Figure17). : —

In order to meet the growing dermands in Europe, the company installed a 120007 press at Schoeneweiss and set u;
a new machining plant at Jeco during FY08 at a cost of approx. 10 million Euroes in each case.

28 INDIA

FY08 was a difficult year for the Indian operations with a major failure of our workhorse, the 5000T press
This led to a loss of production of ten weeks and flat revenues in FY08. Fortuitously, we had ordered extr:
presses for increased production and backup and these have been commissioned in G109. The extra capabilit
should compensate for the downtime in the 5000T press which should come back into productio
by Q209.




At MFL, India the capacity has teen doubled o 86,0007 by adding three presses to the existing four presses.
All the three presses, one 6,300 M7 press and twa 4,000 MT presses, are expected to be fully operational by the
first quarter of FY09. The =ffective capas'ty of the machine shop has also been enhanced significantly. We have
installed a world-class tec! room and oie snop to upgrade our operations.

With the objective of achievirg optimal resource effectiveness, the Company has been focusing on four major HR G
levers: organisation structures, performance management system, a reward and recognition sysiem and Emplayee

& s

communication. &l this ensured that industrial relations during the year were cordial. Stock Gpﬁons

During 2007-08, the Company alsc designed an Employee Stock Option Scheme (ES0S). Under the ES0S, stock used as a
options have been granted to certain eligible emgloyees of MFL as well as certain designated employees of the
lding company M&NM. We believe that ESQOS will help to motivate and retain our employees. The
rrmanent employees strength of the Company as on 31st March,2008 was 422.

maotivational tool

Figure 18 gives the standalone {(MFL, India) & consolidated profit and loss account for Mahindra Forgings for
2006-07 (FYO07) and 2007-08 (FY08). MFL's consolidated financial performance for FY08 is not
comparable with financials for FYO07 as it for the first time includes the financials of our European
acquisitions.

Inceme

| Less: Excise Duty o 310.8 3448 | 310.8 :
. Net Sales ] B 21413 2,1140 | 231875 ‘

| Gross Sales 7 ~L 24520 | 12,4588 23498.2 j

| Other income ‘ £8.2 | 56.1 | 122.5
| Total Income L2096 | 23701 | 23309.9
 Expenditure

Material Censumption ) ; 1263.2 T,ZN(:O.I I 11927
Persomnel Expenses . o ows7 1 aees [ see |
(ther Expenses - _;_ 577..0 _562.7 J 44387
Total Expenditure T | 1975.9 19262 | 212353 |
| Profit hefore depreciation, interest and tax (PBDIT), and e T
o o doretion et nd GO a0 gnr | 2wy | 20746
o (Depredston 1 uss [ e [ 10w |
befre Gooduill Caningeny provisons and ihers 178 1548 w059 |
| Interest & Finance cost T esg T 7s3 L ' 265.2 *J
\ \ Profit Before Geedwill, Contingency Provision and Tax " (11.1) K 79.5 560.7 :
| | Less: Goodwill Amortisation 1 1soa4 | 1139 | 2464
| Continge@visiu_nzmii __g T ) -?7 _7 -7_._90 —Cl__: - T
Profit / { Loss ) before Tax (PBT) i191.5 | {102.2) 3143 ﬂ
Less:_PrDvis'}on for Tax ' - T B - o ! s
I - Cu!‘rent Tax ) - 7_(743)"_7_7 44 {thﬁljj
\ Deferred Tax ' (47.3} 17.7 | (128.4)
Fringe Benefit Tax ) 1.7 1 1.0 ! 7 17 ] )
Profit / (Loss) after Tax (PAT) o {141.7) I (125.3) 1579 j
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Risks of market
sfowdown and
currency
fluctuation

Cn a standalone basis, the net income of the
company grew by 1.8% in FYDS8. This reflects
the stow down in the automotive market as well

as breakdown of some of our key equipment, Sepment Revem:e
most notably the 5000T press. Material costs a. Indian : 2107.09
as % of net income decreased from 58% in b. Overseas 21189.98
FYQ7 to 57.1% in FYQ8 inspite of increase in ¢. Unallocated -
price of some key inputs like steel. Personnel Less: Inter segment revenues (14.39) {
costs as % of net income increased from 4.8% Net sales/ Income from operations 23282.68
in FYO7 to 6.1% in FYO08 while interest costs Segment Profit /loss) before Tax and Interest
as % of net income increased from 3.5% in | 4 Indian (1.20)
FYQ7 to 5.8% in FY08. This was hecause of | |, Overseas o 277.50
investments in presses to increase capacity as | ¢, Unallocated 3.26
well recruitment of people for these presses. Total 779.57
. N . Less: Unallocable expenditure net off 486.49
On a consolidated basis, material costs as % of -
. . Unalecable income (21.25)
net income in FY08 was 47.95%, much lower -
. . . \ Total Profit before tax 314.32
than in India alone reflecting the higher —
. ) Capital Employed
realization for the overseas operations. — .
a. Indian 2793.75
Some of the information for our Indian and b. Overseas . 7899.34
overseas operations are summarized in | ¢ Urallocated -
Figure 19: Total 10693.09

In the opinion of the Managemeént, the Company has an adeguate internal audit and contro! systems to ensure
that all transactions are authorised, recorded and reported cerrectly. The internal control systems comprise
extensive internatl and statutory audits. Under the supervision of M&M's Central Management Services (CMS)
internal audit of Chakan unit is conducted by leading independent Chartered Accountants firm. This
provides reasonable assurance regarding the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, reliability of financial
reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The Company has also implemented all modules
SAP-ECC 6.0 across the plant and office. The Corporate Governance practices instituted by the Company
arediscussed in detail in the chapter on Corporate Governance which forms part of the Annual Report.

Other than the operational and business risks, our company faces twe important risks:
B Market Risk

Our operations are spread across Germany, UK and India and more than 80% of the consolidated revenues come
from the automotive market. The company is exposed to the risk of an econemic slowdown in a particular geography
or a slowdown in the automotive industry. As risk mitigation, we are focusing on the non auto segment in order to
ameliorate the effects of a slow down in the automotive sector. Acquisitions in other low cost countries like China |
are also being evaluated to further diversify the geographic markets.

® Currency Risk

The company 1s exposed to currency fluctuations of Indian rupee, Euro, British Pound and US dollar among each
other. There is a natural hedge to the European operations as greater than 80% of its revenues are generated in the
Eurc zone. As exports from India increase, the Indian operations will be faced by the currency risk from both the
Euro and the US dollar. The company is evaluating varicus medium te long term steps, which will provide hedge and
mitigate the impact of the currency fluctuation to the extent possible.




Qur strateay has been driven by the aim to provide the best returns to our shareholders. We have created an
integrated, commenly aligned international management team which can leverage all the synergies across the
different locations. The intent is to fully utilise our wide product portfolio to secure larger orders from clients
across different geographies and execute them in the most optimal, cost competitive manner. Thus we aim to fully
unlock the potential of our business (Figure 20).

B Capacity & Technique Development

We have scaled up capacity at both the Indian and European operations. In order to have a greater emphasis on
higher value added production, we have enhanced cur machining capability. We can use our enhanced
operational capabilities to provide the best possible 'one stop shop' solution to our customers.

® Know How

Since it is our intent to rapidly morph from being a component supplier to a technology driven solutions provider,
¢h of our faciiities must use best-in-class technology, and we must possess a large and growiﬂg_ arsenal of
oprietary IPR. In order to do so, we constantly identify best practices and transfer the same across all our
tocations.

® Full Service Provider

With its wide range of products, the company is well positioned to become a 'one stop shop' for forging solutions. The
company's different piants have complementary products and capabilities and the 'Mahindra Forgings' brand name
helps present one face to the customer.

Mahindra Forgings has set itself a target of achieving world class profitability leveis. Achieving this target will
certainly require fuil "Fl"edged attention to integration and getting the best return on the existing employed capital.
It may also need one or more value enhancing strategic acguisitions. The management of Mahindra Forgings
reiterates its commitment to make the company one of the hest forging companies in the world while leveraging
the synergies across geographies, products and cther verticals of Mahindra Systech.

a

Cautionary Statement :

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's ohjectives, projections, estimates and expectations may be
‘forward looking statements within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Actual resuits might differ substantially or materially from those
expressed or implied. Important developments that could affect the Company's operations include a downtrend in the automobile industry - globat or
domestic or boeth, significant changes in political and economic envireament in India or kay markets abroad, tax laws, 1t7gation, labour relations,
exchange rate fluctuations, Interest and other costs.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPANY’S PHILOSOGPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Carporate Governance is based on preserving core beliefs and ethical business conduct while malntaining a strong commitment to maximise
iong-ferm shareholder value. Your Company is focussed towards bringing transparency in all its dealings, adhering to well-defined
corporate values and leveraging the corporate resources for long-term value creation.

Yaur Company is commitled to moukding corporate governance practices in line with the Mahindra Group’s core values, beliefs and ethics.
Following the Mahindra Group’s philosophy, your Company believes in attainment of highest levels of transparency in all facets of is
operations and maintains an unwavering focus on imbibing good corporate governance practices.

In India, Corporate Governance standards for listed companies are regulated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBD ;
through Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the Stack Exchanges. As a Company which belleves in implementing corporate governanc- %
practices that go beyond meeting the letter of Jaw, your Company has comprehensively adopted practices mandated in the Clause 49. -~ 4

This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis and Additional Shareholders Information, reports the
Company’s compliance with the Clause 49 during the year ended 31st March, 2008.

BOGARD OF DIRECTORS

The composition of the Board is in conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The Company has a Non-Executive Chairman and 2

more than one-third of the Board comprises of independent Directors. The number of Non-Executive Directors is more than 50% of the <
total number of Directors.

The rmanagement of the Company is entrusted in the hands of Key Management Personnel, who operate under the supervision and control

of the Board. The Board reviews and approves strategy and oversees the results of management to ensure that the long term objectives of ;%
enhancing stakeholder value are met. ;

Mr. Anand G. Mahindra, Chairman of the Company, Mr. Hemant Luthra and Mr. Zhooben Bhiwandiwala, Non-Executive Directors of the
Company, are in whole time employment of the Promoter Company, Mahindra & Mahindra Limited (M&M) and draw remuneration from -
it. Mr. R. R. Krishnan, a Nen-Executive Director of your Company, is a consulant with M&M and receives fees from it

Apart fram reimbursement of expenses incurred in the discharge of their dutfes, the remuneration that these Directors would be entitled to
under the Companies Act, 1956 as Non-Executive Directors and the remuneraiion that some of the Directors may receive for professional
services rendered to the Company or through a firm in which one of them is a partner, none of these Directors has any other material
pecuniary rvelationships or transactions with the Company, its Promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management or its subsidiaries which in
their judgment would affect their independence. Messrs. Khaitan & Co., Advocates & Solicitors, in which Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal, Non-
Executive Director is a partner, received professional fees of Rs.23,30 Lakhs.

The Senior Management have made disciosures to the Board cenfirming that there are no material, financial and/or commercial transaclicns
between them arid the Company which could have potential confiict of interest with the Company at large.

COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD

As on 31* March 2008 the Company’s Board comprised of ten Directors including the Managing Director. The Chairman is a Non-
Executive Director and is a professional Diractor in his individual capacity. There are five Non-Independent, Non-Executive Directors,
inciuding the Chairman. The remaining four Non-Executive Directors are Independent Directors and professionals, with expertise and
experience in technical, general corporate management, finance, banking, legal and other allied fields.

The names and categories of Directors, the number of Directorships and Committee positions held by them in the companies are
given helow. None of the Directors on the Board is a Member of more than 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5 Commitiees

(as specified in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement), across all the Companies in which he is a Director. The details are presented in
table 1.




Tahle 1: Composition of the Board of Directors

Directors | Category | Total number of Total number of Total number of
Cammittee Chairmanships of Directorships* of
memberships + of Commitiees + of public companies
public companies public companies as on 31¢ March, 2008
as on 31* March, 2008 | as on 31® March, 2008

NON - EXECUTIVE

Mr. Anand G. Mahindra Ngn-Independent 1 Nil 13

| Mr. Hemant Luthra Non-Independent 3 Nil 9
| Mr. R. R. Krishnan Non-1ndependent 3 1 3

Mr. Zhooben Bhiwandiwala | Non-Independent 3 Nil 8

Mr. Mohit Burman Independent 2 Nil 10

Mr. V. K. Chanana independent Z 1 1

Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal Independent 1 Nil 2

Mr. Fali B Mama Indepeadent 3 Nl 2

2Mr. Harald Korte ** Non- Independent VH Nil 1

Mr. Oliver Scholz # Non - Independent Nit Nil 1

EXECUTIVE

My S. Ravindran @ Managing Director Nil Nil 1

*  Exciudes Directorships in private limited companies, foreign companies, Section 25 companies, government hodies and alternate
~ Directorships but includes Additional Directorship and Directorship in Mahindra Forgings Limited .
+ Committees considered are Audit Commities and Share Transfer and Shareholders'/Investors’ Grievance Committee, including that of
Mahindra Forgings Limited.
@ Resigned as Managing Director and as a Director with effect from 22™ Agril, 2008.
Appeinted as an Additional Director with effect from 9* May, 2008.

**  Appointed as a Director with effect from 25% July, 2007.

BOARD PROCEDURE

A detailed agenda folder is sent to each Director in advance of Board and Committee Meetings. To enable the Board to discharge its
responsibitities effectively, the Managing Director briefs the Board at every meeting of the overall performance of the Company, followed
by presentations hy the other senior executives of the Company. The Board aiso inter alia reviews strategy and business plans, annual
operating and capital expenditure budgets, investment and exposure limits, compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company, as
well as steps taken by the Company te rectify instances of non-compliances, review of major legal issues, adoption of guarterly/half-yearly/
annual results, significant labour issues, transactions pertaining to purchase / disposal of property, major accounting provisions and write-
offs, corporate restructuring, Minutes of Meetings of the Audit and other Committees of the Beard, minutes of Board meeting of unlisted
subsidiary companies, information on recruitment of officers just befow the Board level, including the Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer.

UMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS, ATTENDANCE RECORD OF THE DIRECTORS AT MEETINGS OF THE BOARD AND. AT THE
AST ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING.

The Board of Directors met six times during the year on the following dates i.e. 26" April, 2007, 5% June, 2007, 25" July, 2007, 26%
October, 2007, 24% January, 2008 and 26" February, 2008. The gap between two meetings was nat more than four months.

The eighth Annua! General Meeting (AGM) was held on 25% July, 2007.
Attendance of the Directors at these meetings is presented in table 2.

Tahle 2: Number of Meetings and Attendance

Director No. of Board Meetings Attended Attendance at the AGM
Mr. Anand G. Mahindra 3 Yes
Mr. Hemant Luthra 5 Yes
Mr. R. R. Krishnan 5 Yes
My, Zhoohen Bhiwandiwala 4 Yes ‘
Mr. Mohit Burman 2 No
My, V. K, Chanana 6 Yes
Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal 6 Yes
Mr, Fali P Mama 5 Yes
| Mr. Harald Korte (1) 1 No
Mr. S. Ravindran (2} 5 Yes
Mr. Oliver Scholz (3} | Nil NA

(1) Appointed as a Director with effect from 25™ July, 2007.
(2} Resigned as Managing Director and as a Director with effect from 22™ April, 2008.
(3} Appointed as an Additional Director with effect from 9% May, 2008.
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DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT /RE-APPOINTMENT

Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal, Mr. V. K. Chanana, and Mr. Zhooben Bhiwandiwala retire by rotation and being eligible have cffered themselves for
re-appointment.

Mr. Oliver Scholz was appointed as an Additional Director on the Board of the Company with effect from 9% May, 2008. He holds office
up to the date of the forthcoming Annual Genera! Meeting. A Notice has been received from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director at the said Meeting.

A brief resume of these Directors is presented below:

0]

()

Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal

Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal has Master’s Degree in Law and is a Salicifor and Advocate by profession. He isa partner of Messrs, KKhaitan
& Co., Advoctes & Soliciters. He has been practicing as a Solicitor and Advocate in India for over 15 years. Mr. Panchal has vast
legal experience with particular emphasis on carporate and commercial law, and legislation related to securities.

Mr. Panchal is on the Boards of Bhalak Realtors Private Limited, Bhalak Commercial Developers Private Limited, Trump Properties
Limited, Santa Fe Reiocations Services (India) Private Limited and Mahindra Forgings Limited, i

Mr. Panchal is a member of the following Board Committees:

Sr. No. ! Name of the Companies Name of the Committee Position held

1. Mahindra Forgings Limited Audit Committee Member
L Remuneration/Compensation Committee Member

Mr. Nikhitesh Panchal does not hold eguity shares in the Company.
Mr. V. K. Chanana

Mr, V. K. Chanana is a retired IAS officer. He was nominated by Unit Trust of India as a Direcior on the Board of Mahindra &
Mahindra Limited in 2002. Mr. Chanana has worked with UNIDO for ten years at its Head Quarters at Vienna. His responsibilitie
included formulation and implementaion of programmes for strengthening private sector development, investment promation ant
development of industrial infrastructure in developing couniries. He was earlier working in the field of industrial development in the
state of UP and Ministry of Industries for nearly twenty five years.

Mr. Chanana is on the Boards of Amira Foods Private Limited and Mahindra Forgings Limited.

Mr. Chanana is a member of the following Board Committees:

‘ Sr. No. Name of the Companies ! Name of the Committee Position held
‘ 1. Mahindra Forgings Limited Audit Committee Chairman
‘ Remuneration/Compensation Committee Member

My. Chanana does not hold equity shares in the Company.

{iitY) Mr. Zhoohen Bhiwandiwala

Mr. Zhooben Bhiwandiwala, a Chartered Accountant by qualification, has over 20 years of experience in the areas of finance, legal
HR, marketing, strategy and other commercial functions. Sy

Mr. Bhiwandiwala is Sv. Vice President — Corporate Affairs in Mahindra & Mahindra Limited. He was the CFO of Bristlecone inc. it
the US, prior to which he was based in Londaon representing Mahindra [ntertrade Limited. He has spent around 7 years on deputatio:
to international assignments in the UK and US and has been intimately involved in several of the international start-ups
acquisitions. ‘ 7

Mr. Bhiwandiwala is on the Board of The [ndian & Eastern Engineering Company Limited, Mahindra & Mahindra Contgch Limitec
Albertville Exports Private Limited, Prudentiat Management & Services Private Limited, Mahindra Intertrade Limited;- Bristlecon
India Limited, Mahindra MiddieEast Electrical Steel Service Centre FZC, Mahindra Overseas Investment (Mauritius) *Limitec
Mahindra Eurppe Srl,, MW.Com (India) Private Limited, Stokes Group Limited, Jensand Limited, Stokes Forgings Dudley Limitec
Stokes Forgings Limited, Mahindra Forgings [nternational Limited, NBS International Limited, Mahindra Forgings Europe AG
Mahindra Engineering & Chemical Products Limited, Mahindra Retail Private Limited, Mahindra SAR Transmission Private Limitec
Mahindra Castings Private Limited, Mahindra Hinoday Endustries Limited and Mahindra Forgings tLimited. *




Mr. Bhiwandiwala is a member of the foilowing Board Committees:

L Sr. No. Name of the Companies Name of the Committee Pasition held ]
1. Mahindra Intertrade Limited Audit Committee Member
2. Bristlecons India Limited Audit Committee WMember
3. tahindra Hinoday Indusiries Limited | Audit Committee " Member
4. | tdanindra Hinoday Industries Limited | Remuneration Committee Member
5. ! Mahindra Castings Private Limited Audit Committee Member

L
Mr. Bhiwandiwaia does not hold equity shares in the Company.

{iv) Mr. Oliver Scholz
Mr. Oliver Schalz is graduate and holds the qualification of Master of Business Administration (BA).

Mr. Schoiz joined Scholz AG in 1993, Initially he was responsible for the development and integration of the newly acquired
cperations in Eastern Germany. Mr. Scholz became a board member of Scholz AG in 1999 and was the driving force for the strategic
reorientation of Scholz-Group between 1999 and 2001.

Mr. Scholz is on the Board of Scholz AG and Green Metals Poland Sp. z o.0.
Mr. Scholz is not holding any committee position in the Company.

Mr. Scholz does not hoid equity shares in the Company.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board has laid down two separate Codes of Conduct - one for Board members and other for designated Senior Management and
Employees of the Company. These Codes have been posted on the Company’s website www.mahindraforgings.com. All Beard Members and
Senior Management Persannel have affirmed compliance with the Codes of Canduct. In the absence of the Managing Director, the Board
has authorised Mr. Hemant Luthra, Director to sign the necessary declaraticn, The said declaration signed by Mr. Hemant Luthra, Director
to this effect is enclosed at the end of this report.

REMUNERATION/COMPENSATION POLICY

While deciding on the remuneration for Directors, the Board, Remuneration/Compensation Committee (Committee) considers the performance
of the Company, the current trends in industry, the qualification of the appointee(s), their experience, past performance and other relevant
factors. The Board / Committee regularly keeps track of the market trends in terms of compensation fevels and practices in relevant
industries through participation in structured surveys, This information is used to review the Company’s remuneration policies.

REMUNERATION/COMPENSATION PAID T DIRECTORS

Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fee of Rs.2500/- for every meeting of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration/Compensation
Committee, Share Transfer and Shareholders’/Tnvestors’ Grievance Committee attended. The details are presented in table 3. The remuneration
to the Managing Director is fixed by the Remuneration/Compensation Committee and is subsequently approved by the Board of Directors
and Shareholders at a General Meeting.

»3able 3: Details of remuneration paid to Directors including Managing Director for 2007-08

{Rs.)
Name of the Director Sitting Fees Salary and | Contribution | Performance Total No. of No. of
Perguisites | to Provident Linked Options Options
and Other Incentive granted granted
Funds* in Octoher, | in February
| 2007@  2008@@
Mr. Anand G. Mahindra NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
| Mr. Hemant Luthra 17,500 NA NA NA 17,500 NIL 200,000
Mr. R. R. Krishnan 27,500 NA NA NA 27,500 8,000 2,000
Wir. Zhooben Bhiwandiwala 10,000 NA NA NA 10,000 8,000 2,000
Mt. Mohit Beurman 15,000 NA NA NA 15,000 8,000 2,000
Mr. V. K. Chanana 37,500 NA NA NA 37,500 8,000 2,000 |
Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal 37,500 A NA NA 37,500 8,000 2,000
Mr. Fali P Mama 27,500 NA NA NA | 27,500 8,000 2,000 |
Mr. Harald Korte** 2,500 NA NA NA 2,500 - -
| # Mr. S. Ravindran |
{Managing Director) NA 4,796,510 614,667 1,800,000 (7,211,177 44,000 Nil

*  Aggregate of the Company’s contribiutions to Superannuation Fund, Provident Fund, Gratuity Paid and Privilege Leave Encashment.
** Appointed as a Director with effect from 25" July, 2007.
# Resigned as Managing Director and as a Director with effect from 22™ April, 2008.
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{@ These Options would vest in four equal instalments in October, 2008, October, 2009, October, 2010 and October, 2011 respectively. These
Options can be exercised within five years from the date of vesting of the Options at an Exercise Price Rs. 197/~ per share.

@@ These QOptions would vest in four egual instalments in February, 2009, February, 2010, February, 2011 and February, 2012 |
respectively. These Options can be exercised within five years from the date of vesting of the Options at an Exercise Price of Rs. 197/~ per |
share, except for Mr. Hemant Luthra who was granted Options at an exercise price of Rs. 83/-per share.

The Company did not advance loans to any of its Directors. The contract with the Managing Director was for a period of three years with
effect from 27% July, 2006 to 26" July, 2609.

Notes:

a) Notice period applicable to the Managing Director - one month.
h) No severance fees and no commission.
RISK MANAGEMENT

Your Company follows weli-established and detailed risk assessment and minimisation procedures. The risk assessment and metlgatlon
procedures are reviewed by the Board periodically.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Your Company has constituted Board-level Commitiees to delegate particular matters that require greater and more focussed attention in
the affairs of the Company. These Committees prepare the ground-work for decision making and report to the Board.

All decisions pertaining to the constitution of Committees, appointment of members and fixing of terms of service for Committee members /
are taken by the Board of Directors. Details regarding the rale and compaosition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held
during the financial year and the related attendance, are provided befow:

a) Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee comprises of the foflowing Non-Executive Directors viz.,, Mr. V. K. Chanana, Mr. Mohit Burman, Mr. R. R.
Krishnan, Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal and Mr. Fali P Mama. Except Mr. R. R. Krishnan, all the Directors are independent Directors. Mr. *
V. K. Chanana is the Chairman of the Committee.

Alt the members of the Audit Committee have strong accouniing knowledge and expertise in financial management,
Mr. Krishnan Shankar, Company Secretary & GM - Legal acts as a Secretary to the Audit Committee,
The terms of reference of this Committee are very wide.

The Committee acts as a link between the Statutory Auditors, the Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors of the Company. It is

authorised to select and establish accounting policies, review reports of the Statutory and the Internal Auditors. The Committee s
empowered to review the remuneration payable to Statutory Auditors and to recommend a change in Auditars, if felt necessary. It
alsc empowered to inter alia review Financial Statements, Management Discussion & Analysls, material individual transactions with
related parties not in normal course of business or which are not on an arm’s tength basis. Generally, all items listed in Clause 49 11
D of the Listing Agreement are covered in the terms of reference. The Audit Committee has been granted powers as prescribed under
Clause 49 [I C of the Listing Agreement.

The Commitiee held 4 meetings during the year 2007-08 on the following dates, i.e. 26% April, 2007, 25% July, 2007, 26™ October,
2007 and 24" January, 2008. The time gap between two meetings was less than four months, The details are presented in table 4,

The meeting of the Audit Cammittee were also atiended by the Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary & GM
~ Legal, the Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors. Mr. V. K. Chanana, Chairman of the Committee was present at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company held on 25% July 2007.

Table 4: Attendance record of Audit Committee

Name of the Member Position Status No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. V. K. Chanana Independent Director Chairman 4
‘ Mr. Mohit Burman Independent Director Member 2
Mr. R. R. Krishnan Non-Independent Nen- Member
Executive Director
‘ Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal Independent Director Member
Mr. Fali B Mama Independent Director Member
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b) Remuneration/Compensation Committes

t)

The function of the Remuneration/Compensation Committee is to look into the entire gamut of remuneration package for Managing
Director. The Commitiee also has powers to formulate Employees Stock Qption Scheme and attend te such other matters as may be
required from time 1o time.

The Remuneration/Compensation Committee comprises of Mr. Anand G. Mahindra, Mr. Hemant Luthra, Mr. V. K. Chanana, Mr. Mohit
Burman and Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal. Mr. Mohit Burman is the Chairman of the Committee.

The Committee held 3 meetings during 2007-08 on the foilowing dates, i.e. 26™ April, 2007, 26" October, 2007 & 26% February,
2008. The details are presented in table 5.

Tabte 5: Attendance details of Remuneration/Compensaticn Committee

Name of the Member Position Status No. of Meetings Attended
M, Mohit Burman Independent Director Chairman 2
Mr. Anand G. Mahindra Neon-Independent Non- Member Nil
Executive Director
Mr. Hemant Luthra MNon-Independent Non- Member 2
Executive Director
Mr. V. K. Chanana Ingependeni Director Member 3
Mr. Nikhilesh Panchal Independent Director Member 3

The Remuneration/Compensation Committee of the Company recommends to the Board the compensation payahle to the Managing
Director.

Share Transfer and Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Cammittee

The Company’s Share Transfer and Shareholders’/investars’ Grievance Committee comprises of My, R. R, Krishnan, Mr. V. K. Chanana
and Mr. Fali P Mama, all Non—Executive Directors. Mr. R. R. Krishnan, is the Chairman of the Committee. Mr. Krishnan Shankar,
Company Secretary & GM — Legal is the Compliance Officer of the Company.

The Commitiee meets as and when required, to deal with matters relating to transfers / transmission of shares and monitars redressal
of complaints from shareholders relating to transfers, non-receipt of balance-sheet etc. With a view to expedite the process of share
transfers, Mr. R. R. Krishnan, the Chairman of the Committee, is authorised to approve of transfers of shares which are upto 5,000 in
number. :

The Committee held two meetings during the year under review on 12" September, 2007 and 24% January, 2008. All the meetings
were well attended.

During the year, no complaints were received from the shareholders,

As of date, there are no pending share transfers pertaining to the year under review.
Shares held by the Non-Executive Directors

As on 312 March 2008, Mr. Mohit Burman alongwith his relatives held 1,01,528 equity shares and Mr. Fali P Mama held 2,220
equity shares of the Company. Apart from them, no other Non-Executive Director held any shares or convertible instruments of the
Company as on 31* March, 2008.

Subsidiary Companies

Clause 49 defines a “material non-listed Indian subsidiary’ as an unlisted subsidiary, incorporated in India, whose turnover or net
worth (i.e. paid up capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated turnover or net worth respectively, of the listed holding
company and its subsidiaries in the immediaté preceding accounting year. Under this definition, the Company does not have any
“material non-fisted Indian subsidiary” during the year under review.
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Disclosures
Disclosures of Transactions with Realated Parties

During the Financial Year 2007-08 there were no materially significant transactions entered into between the Company and its promoters,
Directors or the management, subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at iarge.
Details of refated party transactions are provided in Note “21” in Part B of Schedule 15 to Annual Accounts of the Annual Report.

Disclosure of accounting treatment in preparation of Financial Statements

Your Company has foflowed the guidelines of Accounting Standards faid down by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAL in:
preparation of its financial statements.

Code for prevention of Insider-Trading practices

In compliance with SEBI’s regulation on prevention of insider trading, the Company has instituted a comprehensive Code of Conduct for iﬁg
preventien of Insider Trading for its designated empioyees. The Code lays down Guidelines, which advises them on precedures to be followed

and disclosures to be made, while dealing with shares of Company, and cautioning.them of the consequences of violations.

ADDITIONAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION
Annual General Meeting

Date : 29% July, 2008
Time : 3.30 p.m.
Venue Amar Gian Grover Auditorium,

Lala Lajpat Rai Memorial Trust,
Lala Lajpat Rai Marg, Haji Ali,
Mumbai — 400 034

Book Closure

The dates of bock closure will be from 21 July 2008 to 29% Jufy 2008 inclusive of bath days.
Dividend Payment

The Board of Directors of the Company has not recommended a dividend for the year 2007-08. -
Financial Year |

Financial year covers the period- from: 1% April to 31 March

For the year ending 31% March 2009, results will be tentativefy announced b&

*  Epnd July, 2008 : First quarter

* End Qctober, 2008: Half yearly

* End January, 2009: Third guarter

= End April, ééog or May, 2009: Fourth guarter and annual

Reyistered Office Address:
Mahindra Towers,
P K. Kurne Chowk,

Worli,
Mumbai — 400 018.
Maharashtra
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Listing

At present, the equity shares of the Company are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange of India

Limited (NSE).

The reguisite listing fees have been paid in full to BSE and NSE.

Stock codes

Stock Code
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 532756
Naticnal Stock Exchange of India Limited MAHINDFORG

Demat International Security Identification Number in NSDL & CDSL for Equity Shares ISIN- INES36HQ101G

Stock Market Data
sable 6: High and low price of Company’s shares for 2007-08 at BSE

Bombay Stock Exchanoe Limited

High (Rs.} Low (Rs.)
Aprii-2007 256.00 225.55
May-2007 236.00 200.00
June-2007 337.60 225.05
July-2007 311.00 245.00
August-2007 263.00 218.05
September-2007 245.00 212.00
October-2007 2332.40 180.25
November-2007 215.00 179.20
December-2007 285.00 219.86
January-2008 380.20 200.00
February- 2008 263.00 187.20
March- 2008 | 229.00 125.00

Tahle 7: High and low price of Company’s shares for 2007-08 at NSE

National Steck Exchange of India Limited

High {Rs.} Low {Rs.}
| August-2007 . 246.40 215.55
September-2007 242.75 21Q.10
October-2007 244.65 180.10
November-2007 224.00 178.05
December-2007 300.00 232.75
January-2008 384.10 193.00
February-2008 286.00 170.05
March-2008 230.00 127.40

Equity shares of the Company were fisted on NSE on 307 August 2007.
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STOCK PERFORMANCE

The performance of the Company’s shares relative to the BSE Sensitive Index is given in the charl below :

-8 MFLon 355 @ BSE

300 [ = 25000
250 5 -1 20600
Ld
8 200 x
g 715000 B
g 150 w
-1 10c00 @
100 [~
50 [‘ -1 5000
0 | PR R | 1 H LY 1 i i 1 i 1 D
\5\ w‘;g\ Q‘Qf\ R A N@ ,‘6‘ (Q'\ &;\ {(;\ -%(;b <‘5‘Q(b R \Q«a
o F & F & & & & F 3
< L N B & < R & )
s N v}) Q,&@ o K ég,'é\ gé\ Qe'f" w}ﬂ

Last trading day of the month

The performance of the Company’s shares relative to the NSE Sensitive Index (S&P CNX Nifty Index) is given in the chart below: i

E—n« MFL on NSE —@- NSE (NIFTY)

306 [ Tl 7000

250 7 iy 6000

w - s000 x
2 200 . \..//r ] E
g \. 4000
o 150 | @
= 3000 .
100 : '
i = 2000
L
50 1060
0 . 1 L | I T A L 1 D
A a & & 3 P & b
D & & & Q a7 & o
S & A 3 o
& (5& & & & & & \\‘#
w & o~ & & R &
e - 9

Last trading day of the month

Note: The Eguity Shares of the Company were listed on NMational Stock Exchange of Tndia Limited on 30% August, 2007.

Registrar and Transfer Agents

Karvy Computershare Private Limited.
Unit: Mahindra Forgings Limited
“Karvy House” 46 Avenue 4

Street No. 1, Banjara Hifls

Myderabad — 500 034.

Tel. No. + 91 - 040 — 23420815 to 820
Fax No. + 91 — 040 - 23420814/57
E-mail krishnans@karvy.com :

Share Transfer System

Shares sent for transfer in physical form ave vegisteved and returned within a period of thirty days from the date of receipt of the
documents, provided the documents are valid and complete in all respects. With a view to expediting the process of share transfers, the
Chairman of the Share Transfer and Shareholders'/investors’ Grievance Committee is authorised to approve of transfers of shares upto
5,000 in number. The Share Transfer and Shareholders’/ Investers’ Grievance Committee meets as and when required to consider the other
transfer proposals and attend to shareholder grievances.




Distribution of Shareholting
Tahble 8: Distrihution of shareholding as on 31° March, 2008

Numbker of shares held% Number of shareholders % of shareholders Total shares % of shareholding
1 to 5000 17,972 96.59% 10,45,890 1.53% |
5001 to 10000 270 1.45% 2,22,487 0.32%
10001 to 2GG00 139 0.75% 2,12,283 0.31%

‘l 20001 to 38000 64 0.34% 1,66,845 0.24%
30001 to 42000 20 0.11% 72,737 0.11%
49001 0 50000 31 0.17% 1,51,901 0.22% |
500G1 to 150000 40 0.21% 2,87,982 0.42%
100601 & above 71 0.38% 6,64,07 611 96.85% |

l‘ Total 18,607 100% 6,85,67,736 100.00%

Shareholding pattern

Tahle 9: Sharehalding pattern as on 31" March, 2008

Category of Shareholders

Number of Equity Shares held

Percentage (%)

Promoter & Promoter group 4,15,26,339 60.56%
Mutual Fund/UTI 9,16,081 1.34%
Finantial Institutions/Banks 90 0.00%
Insurance Companies 27,855 0.04%
Foreign Institutional investors 24,11,199 3.52%
Bodies Corporate 72,57,586 10.59%
Resident Individuals 46,08,693 6.72%
NRIs 1,26,004 0.18%
Clearing Members 1,973 0.00%
Foreign companies 1,16,91,916 17.05%
Total 6,85,67,736 100.00%

Dematerlisation ‘of Shares

As on 31% March 2008, 83% of the total Eguity Capital was held in dematerialised form with National Securities Depository Limited
(NSDL) and Cantral Depository Services (India)} Limited (CDSL).

Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants

NIL

Plant Location:;

Gat No. 856 to 860
Chakan Ambethan Road
Tai. Khed

Dist. Pune - 410 501.
Maharashtra
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Address for Correspondence

Shareholiders may correspond with the Registrar and Transfer Agents at:
Karvy Computershare Private Limited.

Unit: Mahinara Forgings Limited

“Karvy House” 46 Avenue 4

Street No. I, Banjara Hills

Hyderabad — 500 034.

Tel. No. + 91 - 040 - 23420815 to 820

Fax No. + 91 — 040 - 23420814/57

E-mail krishnans@karvy.com

on all matters relating to transfer/dematerialisation of shares, payment of dividend and any other query relating to shares of the Company.-

The Company has also designated mfl.investors@mahindra.com as an email 1D for the purpose of registering complaints and the same has
been displayed on the Company’s website. ’

Shareholders would have to correspond with the respective Depository Participants for shares held in demat mode.

For all investor related matters, the Company Secretary & GM — Legal can be contacted at Gat No. 856 to 860, Chakan Ambethan Road
Taluka.; Khed, District : Pune — 410501. Tel No. + 91 - 02135 - 663307 Fax No. 1 91 - 02135 - 663302 e-mail
krishnan.shankar@mahindra.com.

The Company can also be visited at its website: hitp:/Aww.mahindraforgings.com.
OTHER DISCLOSURES

General Body Meetings

Tables 9 and 10 give the details of the last three years’ General Meetings.

Tahle 9: Annual General Meetings held during the past three years

Year ‘ Date Time Special Resalution passed
)»2005 \ 28Y July, 2005 11.00 am. NEL
2006 19% May, 2006 11.00 a.m. Change of name of the Company from ‘Mahindra

Automotive Steels Ltd.” to ‘Mahindra Forgings Ltd’.

2007 25% July, 2007 3.30 p.m. 1. Appointment and remureration of Mr. S. Rayindran,
Managing Director.

2. Approval of Employee Stock Option Scheme for
designated employees of the Company.

3. Approval of Employee Stock Option Scheme for
designated employees of holding and subsidiary

L company(ies).

Table 10: Extra-ordinary General Meetings held during the past three years

oo R " RN

Year { Date Time ‘ Special Resolution passed
2005 i 19% April 2005 11.00 a.m. (i. Alteration of Memorandum of Association
Fii Commencement of Business

2005 12% Decernber 2005 16.¢9 a.m. i. Loans to companiesf/investment of surplus funds

2006 24% March 2006 2.00 p.m. i, Alteration of Articles of Association

ii. Conversion from Private Limited to a Public Limited
Company.

fii. Adoption of new set of Articles

fv. Change in name of the Company from ‘*Mahindra
Automotive Steefs Private Limited’ to ‘Mahindra
Automotive Steels Limited’,

i




All the meetings except the Annual General Meeting dated 25" July, 2007 were held at Mahindra Towers, P K. Kurne Chowk, Worli,
Mumbai — 400 018. The last Annual Gerera: Meeting was held on 25% July, 2007 at Amar Gilan Grover Auditorium, Lala Lajpat Ral
Marg. Mahalaxmi, Haji Ali, Mumtai - 400 034.

Postal Ballot

No resolutions were passed by postal ballot in the year under review. No special resolution is proposed to ke conducted through Postal
Ballot.

Details of non-compliance by the Company

Your Company has cempiied with all the reguirements of regulatory authorities. No penalties/strictures were imposed/passed on the
Company by Szock exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets since the listing of the
Company’s shares.

Means of Communication with Shareholders

The quarterly, half yearly and yearly resuits are published in Business Standard & Sakal which are national and local dailies, these are not

W@sent individually to shareholders. The Company results and official news release are displayed on the Company’s website hitp:/

www.mahindraforgings.com.

Presentations are also made to international and national institutional investors and analysts which have also been put up on the website
of the Company.

The Company also regularly posts information relating to financial results and shareholding pattern on the SEBI EDIFAR Website at
www.sebiedifarnic.in

Management Discussion and Analysis

Management Discussion and Analysis forms part of the Directors Report and is appearing elsewhere in the Annual Report.
Compliance

Mandatory reguirements

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable mandatory requirements of the Clause 49,

Adoption of non-mandatory requirements

Although it is not mandatory, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Remuneration/ Compensation Committee. Details of
the Committee have been provided under the Section *Committees of the Board’. Additionally, the Company’s financial statements are free
from any gualifications by the Auditors.

§ The Company has not adopted the other non-mandatory requirements as specified in Annexure 1D of Clause 49,

Mumbai, 9% May, 2008.
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DECLARATION AS REQUIRED UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT
To,

The Members of Mahindra Forgings Limited

1, Hemant Luthra, Director of Mahindra Forgings Limited declare that all the Members of the Board of Directors and Senior Managemen
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Codes of Conduct for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

Hemant Luthr:
Directo

Mumbai, 9* May, 2008

CERTIFICATE
To

The Members of Mahindra Forgings Limited.

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Mahindra Forgings Limited, for the year ended 31% March
2008, as stiputated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchanges in India.

The compliance of condition of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to procedure
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. it is neithe
an audit nor an expression of opinion of the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has compliet
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing aoreement.

We state that in respect of investor grievance received during the year 31% March, 2008, no investor grievances are pending against ths
Company as per recorgs maintained by the Company and presented to the Share Transfer and Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committer
of the Company.

We further state such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness witl
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B.K. Khare & Co
Chartered Accountant:

Padmini Khare Kaicke!
Partne
M.No. 4478¢
Place: Mumbai,
Dated: 9t May, 2008
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AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Mahirdra Forgings Limited,

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Mahindra Forginos
Limited as at 31% March 2008, and aiso the Profit and Loss
Accountt and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibitity of the Company’s management. Qur responsibility is
1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan
»and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An
audit includes exarining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disciosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as wel! as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit grovides
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by the Companies {(Auditor’s Reporl) Order, 2003,
issued by the Central Government of India, in terms of sub-
section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we
enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in the paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above,
we report that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations,
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) iIn our opinion, proper bocks of account as required by
faw have been kept by the Company so far as appears
from our examination of the books and proper returns
adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received
from the branches not visited by us;

¢} The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and Cash
Fiow Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement
with the books of account;

@) Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account
and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section
(3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956;

e} Dn the basis of the written representations received from
the Directors as on 31% March, 2008 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the
Directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2008 from
being appeinted as Director in terms of clause (g} of sub-
section (1) of Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956 on
the said date; :

f)  In our opinion, and to the best of our information and
 according to the explanations given to us, the said
accounts, read together with the Company’s Accounting
Poiicies and the Notes thereto, give the information
required hy the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with

the accounting principles generally accepted in india:

i) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of
affairs of the Company as on 315 March, 2008;

i) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the
Loss of the Company for the year ended an that
date; and

il in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

For B.K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Padmini Khare Kaicker
(Partner)
M. No.44784

Place : Mumbai
Dated: 9" May 2008




ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report of even date :

jik

vi.

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars including guantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

(b) All major assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year. There is a regular programme
of verification, which in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets, As explained to us, no material discrepancies were
noticed on verification.

{c) During the year, Company has not disposed of any
substantial/major part of fixed assets.

(@) The Management has conducted physical verification of
inventory at reasonable intervals. In respect of inventories
lying with third parties, confirmations have been received
in respect of major portion of such inventories. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonabie.

(b In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the procedures of physical
verification of inventory followed by the management were
found reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of
the Company and the nature of its business.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of inventary, the Company is
maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared
to the book records were not material and have been
properly dealt with in the books of account.

According to the information and explanations given to us and
to the best of our knowledge, the Company has neither granted
nor taken any loans, whether secured ar unsecured to/from
tompanies, firms or other parties coveved in the Register
maintained under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and
nature of its business with regard to the purchase of inventory
and sale of goods and services. During the course of our audit,
no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the particulars of contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have
been entered in the register reguired to be maintained
under that section.

(b} In our opinien and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the transactions have been made
at prices which are prima facie reasonable having regard
to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 58A
and 58AA and any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956.

vii. In our opinion, the company has an internal audit system
commensurate with its size and nature of its business,

viii. We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained
by the Company relating to the manufacture of forgings
pursuant 1o the rules made by the Central Government for the
maintenance of cost records under Section 209(1) (d) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion that prima facie
the prescribed accounts and records have been maintained. We
have not, however, made a detailed examinaticn of the records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

ix {a) According to the records of the Company and information

and explanations given te us, the Company has been
gererally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues ~
including Provident Fund, Investor Education and
Protection Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-
Tax, Sales-Tax, Wealth-Tax, Service-Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues with
the appropriate authorities during the year, According to
information and explanations given to us, there are no
arrears of outstanding statutory dues as mentioned above
as at 31 March 2008 for a period of maore than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b} As on 31% March 2008, according to the records of the
Company and information and explanations given to us,
following are particulars of disputed dues on account of
Excise Duty and Cess that have not been deposited

Name of Nature of | Amount | Period to | Forum
statute tues in Rs fakhs which | where
amount | pending
relates
Central Excise | Exclse duty 24.00| 2003-04 | CESTAT, Mumbal
Act
Central Excise | Excise duty 6098 | 2003-04 | CESTAT, Mumbai
| Act

x1.

xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

The Company has accumulated losses, as at the end of the
year, which are not more than 50% of its net worth as on
31.3.08. The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the
current and the immediately preceding financial year.

Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information
and explanations given by the management, we are. of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment
of dues to financial institutions and banks.

According to the infermation and explanations given to us, the
Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis
of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other
securities.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the nature of activities of the Company
does not attract any Special Statute applicable to Chit Fund,
Nidhi or Mutwal Benefit Fund/Societies.

The company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities or
any other investments.




According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others
from banks and financial institutions, excep: against lgans
including interest thereon amounting io Rs.139.79 lakhs for
which the company has made adeguate provision in the books
of account in view of the {ixely sefault by tne principal debter

XV,

xvi. As informed to us the term loans avaliles by the Company were
applied for the purcasss fer which the loans were obtained.

xvil. According to infermation and explanation given to us, on an
overall sxamination of the Balance Sheet and the Cash Flow
Statement of the company, we report that funds raised on
short term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the
year for long term investment.

xviii. The Company has not made any preferential allotment to parties

antd companies covered under register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

xix. According to the information and explanations given to us, the
compary has not issued any debentures during the year.

xx. The Company has not raised maney by making any public
issues during the year and hence the question of disclosure ang
verification of end use of such money does not arise.

xxi. To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the

information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the Company was noticed or reported during the year.

For B.K. Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Patimini Khare Kaicker
{Partner)
Membership No.: 44784

Place ; Mumbai
Dated : 9% May 2008
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2008

2008 2007
Schedule (Bs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
| SOURCES OF FUNDS :
SHARE HOLDERS’ FUNDS
Share Capital ...coccoviieeriiii e e e 1 6,856.77 2.802.06
Employee Stock Options outstanding ...ceeovvieveecieceecninins 1A 23.09 —
Reserves & SUmplus e 2 73,425.70 11,480,99
Deffared Tax Liabifity ..o ieecin et - 158.40
80,305.56 14,441.44
LOAN FUNDS
Securad LOANS i s e, 3 18,990.12 8,013.87
UNSBCUrEd LOBNS .ooociiv et et s rte s as e e e 4 1,994.65 ©1,994.85
20,984.77 10,008.52
101,290.33 24,449.97 @
I  APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
FIXED ASSETS
GrOSS BIOCK ...t iimiiiimreie v visss s st ssss s ts s e e e e et tara e 24,776.79 19,919.36
Less : DapreCiation ........cuirieoiminesicncecscannnreseassaareeen 8,553.89 5,656.92
L o o RS TURIRN 16,222.90 14,262.44
Capital WOrk-in-Prograss ......cccveciervreeerinncnnionnninsmersaneeens 12,787.91 4.127.02
Total Fixad ASSEIS ..o e 5 29,010.81 18,389.46
INVESTMENTS ..ot sne st st st s 6 66,824.11 558.19
DEFERRED TAX ASSET iriiccieee e ceece e e e ee e 513.87 —
CURRENT ASSETS, LCANS AND ADVANCES 7,8 ‘
BVBNTONES <1 e e r e nr e 2,498.49 . 2,370.09
SuNAry DEDLOIS 1cviviiiiiersier e e e e s 2,605.M v 2,797.01
Cash and Bank Balantes ......covveennnviinenrinsessesasinaer i 277.78 . 406.89
08NS & AQVENCES i e es st srcr s s armrar e e s anas 1,161.27 964.63 @
6,543.26 . 6,538.61
tess : CURRENT UABILITIES & PROVISIONS 9
Current Liabilities ..o e 5,230.45 3,251.42
PrOVISIONS 1vvviiiiii s ceimrmries e cinminnan e nbr e snisress e s snnes 252.88 232.73
5,483.34 3,484.14
NET CURRENT ASSETS ...t en e 1,059.93 3,054 .47
PRGHT & LOSS AGCOUNT ... ee e riaes 3,881.62 2.447.85
101,290.33 24,449.97
NOTES TO ACGCOUNTS ..o e 15
As per our Report of even date For & on behalf of Board of Directors
For B. K. Khare & Company Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Chartered Accountants Director Director
R. R. Krishnan Mohit Burman
. . Director Director
Padmini Khare Kaicker Nikhitesh Panchai Virendra Kumar Chanana
(Partner) Dirgctor Director
Membership No. 44784 Fali P. Mama Harald Korte
Director Director

Mumbai, 9" May, 2008

Krishnan Shankar
Gompany Secretary & GM - Legal
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Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2008

I INCOME :
GrOSS SAIBS" .rvrrrirerreses e s e s e e smn e e e e e
Less : Excise duty on SaES ..o

Net Sales
OthEr INCOMIB .. e e srer e s beb e s e

I EXPENDITURE :
Material Consumgption
PErsonnel EXCENSES .ooiviciriereeiniir s ecvirseesinvemrrsensmrssecrmens
OhEr EXPONISES .vvecererirreriereirees s ereeae s e srccraecasgsme s esrnres
Interest & Finance cost

" DBPTECIAHION ... eeeeeeeeeeee et ettt ee st

Profit Before Goodwill, Contingency Provision & Tax..........
less :  Goodwill Amortisation (Note A (i) {c) of Sch 15) .
Contingency provision

Profit / (Loss) before tax
less : Provision for tax
Current Tax
Wealth Tax
Deferrad TaX ... s sssccnn s
Prior period adjustments for Deferred Tax {Net) ...
Fringe Benefit TaX .....coovvviiiiiinniiicniees

Profit / (Loss) after Tax

Less : Prior Period Expenses {net) ( Note B-24 of Sch 15 )
Profit / (L.0sS) fOor the YEEN .cvvcvv i
Balance of Profit & Loss Account brought forward
Movement during the period {Ref Note B-1 of Sch 15)

Balance of Profit & Loss Account carried o Balance Sheet

Earning per Share ( Note B-22 of Sch 15 )
( Face value of Rs. 10 Per Share)
Basic

2008 2007

Schedule {Rs. in lakhs} (Rs. in lakhs)
24,520.82 24,587.75

3,107.50 3,447.94

21,413.32 21,138.80

10 682.37 561.10
22,095.68 21,706.90

11 12,632.32 12,599.25
12 1,356.95 1,035.07
13 5,769.68 5,627.04
14 1,288.57 752.69
1,159.36 891.19

22,206.87 20,905.24

{111.19) 795.66

1,738.53 1,738.53

- 44,71

{(1,849.72} (987.58)

{43.00} 43.00

1.00 0.50

(92.13} 176.57

(381.22) —

17.55 10.20

(1,351.92) (1.217.85)

65.27 35.26

{1,417.19) {1,253.11)

{(2,447.85) {1,194.73)

{16.58} —

{3,881.62) {2.447.85)

{2.07) {4.97)

{2.07) {4.97)

*Sale includes Rs. 602.87 Lakhs from sale of forgings producead on 4000 Ton press during trial run. Net income of Rs. 8.37 Lakhs

arising from trial run has been credited to CWIP.
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS ....coe e ees v e cennrsveenesanes

15

As per our Report of even date

For B. K. Khare & Company
Chartered Accountants

Padmini Khare Kaicker
(Partner) .
Membership No. 44784

Mumbai, 9% May, 2008

For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala

Director Director

R. R. Krishnan Mohit Burman

Director Director

Nikhilesh Panchal Virendra Kumar Chanana
Director Director

Fali P. Mama Harald Korte

Director Director

Krishnan Shankar
Company Secretary & GM - Legal




Cash Fiow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2008

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/{L.oss) before tax after prior pericd adjustments........

Add : Adjustment for

Depreciation, Amortisation and expenditure as ESOP........

Provision for doubtful debts/ write off'S .....cove e e,

Interast (EXPENSeS) .o isrrsinnnes

Leave encashment .......coeeevviicicevinnes
Gratuity

2008
({Rs. in lakhs)

{1,814.99)

2,821.02
62.57
1,754.11

2007 °
(Rs. in fakhs) °

(1,022.85)

2,679.72

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
Sundry balances Written Off
Contingency et esen
Misc Expenses Write Off ......
SUb-Total ..ooovvvecnicneriienn e,
Less : Adjustments for

Interest / Dividend Income ...

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Profit / Loss on sale of investment

Credit Balances Written Back ..........ccv e
Unrealised Foresign Exchange gain .......cciniinininn,
SUD-TOEL oot et e
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes......... ‘
Adjustments for

Trade & Othar receivaliles .........cccv e
INVENTOTIBS .o.evceeccieicccce e rcn e rs e s s e e s st sre e ta e e e
Trade Payables ... e e r e
Other Liabilities .....ovcovv i eeercccrce e crae e s
LoanS & aQVANCES ..o e v e areis e et s rrarsene e st e
Cash generated from Operations.............ccvcecininiinns
DireCt TAaxXeS PaId .....ccoivuureersiieiisansee st siessensnnns -
Net cash from Operating Activities .................. e

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed ASSEIS ... e
Sale of Fixed Assets .....................
Purchase of Investments ... e
Profit / {Loss) on sale of investment ...,
Interest Dividend recaived ... e

Net Cash from Investing Activities ...............ccccvevnninnennn,

6.78
2.20

2,831.69

565.27

22.64
124.29
712.20

2,119.49

17,816.74 )
{128.40) ¥
1,116.47

18,804.81
{22.34)
20,901.96

(144.49)
(1,290.63)

{12,063.84)
255
(1,889.63)
- 111.62

371.51
(13,579.40)

38

L e, A SR




Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2008 (Contd.)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

L0 T W= S DRSSO
Issue of Share Capital .....cccoviveriiri e s s
Share 18SUE EXPENSES ..t
Redemption of Preferance Shares ... iconcvniniincn
Working Capital LOan ......cocvvocimeeceee e
Repayment of Unsecured Loans .....ccovvieeeeee. rerereean
INETESE PRI ...eore v rr e rra s et e e
Net Cash from Financing Activities ...

NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Opening Cash / Bank Balances ...........co.coevcevcvienenonn,

Add: Cash & Bank balances taken over from Amalgamated
COMPANIES ©vviiiimieeeeieesiineer s esies s teesren s siaessreestortnrrsresanns
CLOSING CASH / BANK BALANCES ..o

Notes :

1.

2008 2007

(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs}
(11,906.24) 3,110.28
5,5677.54 —
- {68.15)

-_— (4,545.37)

- 239,73

- {501.43)
{2,281.63) (752.69)
{8,610.33) {2,517.63)
{(1,287.77) (8.309.91)
406.89 8,716.80
1,158.66 -
277.78 406.8%

The Cash Flow has been prepared under the “Indirect method “ as set out in Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow statement

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

Cash and cash eqguivalents represents cash and bank balances only

During the year, Mahindra Stokes Holding company Limited, Mahindra Forgings Overseas Limited, Mahindra Forgings Mauritius
Limited have been merged with the Company by issuing the shares to the shareholders of the merged entities. This being a non

cash transaction does not form part of Cash Flow.

Chartered Accountants

Padmini Khare Kaicker
(Partner)
Membership No. 44784

Mumbai, 9 May, 2008

As per our Report of even date
wFor B. K. Khare & Company

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Hemant Luthra
Director

R. R. Krishnan
Director

Nikhilesh Panchal
Dirgctor

Fali P. Mama
Director

Krishnan Shankar

Company Secretary & GM - Legal

Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Director

Mohit Burman

Director

Virendra Kumar Chanana
Director

Harald Korte
Director
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008

2008
(Rs. in lakhs)
SCHEDULE 1
Share Capital
Authorised Capital :

7,20,00,000 (PY 3,30,00.000) Equity shares of Rs 10/- sach. ...veniiciiveenee e 7,200.00

1,48,20,206 (PY 1,48,20,208) 4% Non Cumulative Redeemable Convertible

Preference shares of Bs. 3717- GaCH ...ttt es e e s eaner e 4,594.26
Total.......... 11,794.26

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up :

6,85,67,736 Equity shares (PY 2,80,20,586) of Rs 10/-each fully paid up................. 6,856.77
{Of the above shares 5,53,67,356 are allowed as fully paid up pursuant to a contract

without payments received in cash) (Refer Note B-1 of Sch 15}

2007
(Rs. in lakhs)

3,300.00

4,594.26
7.,684.26

2,802.06

{

Totai.......... 6,856.77 280206
SCHEDULE 1A
Employee Stock Options outstanding
Stock Options OQUESTENAING ....vvevcecerininir e e res e s cr e s e srssnssnns e sn 462.26 -
less @ Deferred Employee Compensation EXDENSES ...ovoeeernrieieransinnr e e {439.18) —
(Refer Note B-6 of Sch 15)

Total.......... 23.08 —
SCHEDULE 2
Reserves & Surplus
Share Pramium ACCOUNT ..o te e rrrrr s s s te e s ar e e mnatnbat remsnsenbanes 11,480.99 7,178.81
Additions during the Year ... e e s — 4,351.08
Add : Transferrred on AMAIGAMALION ...cvv e e e e rs e enn 4,806.54 —
Utilised for writing off - Share [SSUB EXPENSES v e e {532.61) (49.80)
(Refer note B-1(a) & (k) of Sch 15)

15,754.92 11,480.99

General reserve
Add : Transferrrad on AMEKJAMEHON «occooe vt e e rt e b enseres 57,670.78 -
(Refer Note B-1¢{h} of Sch 15}

Total.......... 73,425.70 11,480.99
SCHEDULE 3
Secured Loans
Term LOAN frOM BANKS coicciirieericissseceeeeeeeesetirenitrrersrtesasissees trasrsessanstssestesasrsbesnstrinessrsee 16,391.19 5,433.84
Term Loans from Financlal INSHIUHONS ....coviei s 605.01 772.54
[amount repayable within one year Rs. 1,588 lakhs (PY Rs. 150.02 lakhs)]
Working Capital Loan from Banks (Note B-2 of 3Ch 15) e, 1,993.92 1,807.49

Total.......... 18,990.12 8.013.87
SCHEDULE 4
Unsecured Loans
INtarest free SAIES TAX 08N 1iuiivicc s ace s e e e e e ettt e st en b ansereas 1,994.65 1,994.65

Total.......... 1,994.65 1,994.65
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008

SCHEDULE 5
Fixed Assets {Rs. in fakhs}
I_Fjessz"suzcﬂ Gross Block Depraciation Net Block
Lo As on | Additions| Deductions As at As on | For the Year | Adjustments As on As on As on
: 01/04/2007 and | 31/03/2008 | 01/04/2007 31/03/2008 | 31/03/2008 | 01/04/2007
: Adjustments
g;:eeho%d Land 57.53 - - 37.53 - - - - 37.63 37.53
! Bisiiding 1,600.94 | 1.068.42 -| 267808 230.98 65.00 - 20506 | 2,38210 |  1,37897
| Pant & Machinery 905177 | 3377.89 1098 | 12,41938| 3577.19 936.44 0.95| 451268| 7,906.71 5,474.40
Furniture & Fittings 158.87 176.58 - 335.45 35.48 14.69 - 50,17 285.28 12339
Vehicles 72.77 40.24 - |- 113.02 9.4} 9.70 - 1811 3.9 63.36
| Sub Totat (8} 10,930.88 | 4662.83 1028 1558344 | 3,853.05| 1,005.82 095| 487792 1070552  7,077.65
nangible Assets

Goodwil 8,692.64 - —| sbYzBa)  <73853|  1,738.53 —]  3477.06| 521558 605411
Non Compete fees 253,00 - - 250.00 50.00 50.00 j 100.00 150.00 200.00
Software 45.03 204.68 - 250,71 15.34 83.57 - 98,99 151.80 20.68
| Stb Totat (b) | somser 204.68 —| e1ea05] vsossr| 187210 —| sers97| ss7ae| 718479
Grand Total fa +b) | 19.91055| 4.867.51 10.28| 2477579 585692 2,897.92 pos|  sE5a80| 1620200 1426244
Previous Year | 1484764 510513 19241 1901936 | 5004.23] 2620.72] 67.03] 565692] 1426244 | 11,853.41]

AL_WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Plant. & Machinary [ T | T 908588 299383
Building 1 [ 1szr04] amts
Funiture —l— ‘ — | 65.80’
Capital Advance ‘ \ !7 1,378.70 91.33\
finance Cost ‘ | [ a6as3s 17.03 |
| Olher expendiure pending alocaton B ! 533,93 308,86 |
SAP implementation | - 161.21 ]
Totzl OWIP | 1278701 427.02]
| Total Fixed Assets | 2001081] 18,3805

Note: Other expenditure pending allocation includes salary, fees of project management corsultants, power charges, foreign lravs! expenses eic.

SCHEDULE & 2008 2007
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
Investments
Long Term Investments
(Nan Trade, unquoted, valued at cost )
'50 fully paid up shares of Bs 10 sach in The Saraswal ... s s 0.01 0.0
Co-operative Bank Ltd (Previous year 50 shares) .
{In Subsidiary Companies}
Non trade, Unquoted, Fully paid
54,685,310 equity shares of GBP 0.1Q0 each in Stokes Group LId ..o e 5,285.59 —
3,38,49,836 equity shares of EURC 1 each in Mahindra Forgings Global Lid «.ocovveeeeiviciceiceeeees 19,638.53 —
7,20,00,007 equity shares of EURO 1 each in Mahindra Forgings International Ltd .......ccoco e 41,731.40 —
Current Investments
16,84,876 units of fage value Rs 10 each of Grindlays Floating Rate Fund (Previous year Nilj .... 168.58 -
Nil Units of face vaiue of Rs. 1000 each of Franklin Templeton Mutual Fund
(Previous year SAABT UNIS] ..o cecins s e e eans s s s e smasnae s e s rn e s rasssesssarnen - 558.19
Market value of Investments Rs. 168.58 Lakhs {previous year Rs 570.45 Lakhs)
Total....-..... 66,824.11 558.19
The following are the movements in investments during the year:
’Ehares in Subsidiaries Acquired Sold \
Shares Shares |
Stokes Group Lid 5,465,310 - |
Msahindra Forgings Giobal Ltd 33,849,836 - {
Mahindra Forgings International Ltd 72,000,001 - |
Mutual Funds Acquired | Sold
Units Rs. in fakhs Units
Franklin Templeton Mutual Fund - - L 51,487
Grindiays Floating Rate Fund 1,684,876 169 - —\
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008

SCHEDULE 7

Current Assets

Inventories [Refer Note A-(v) of Sch.15]

{(Valued at Cost or net reglisabie value whichever is lower)

Raw Material & COmMPONEIS ..ot e e sen e ctae e
oL o coTe = =PTSRS U P
BSOS & BDAIES o e ot iie ettt ete e et e e e e et bt et e et e e et ie e e e s et eea e rbeeeans st eeerrydntenannseennes
DIE STOBI DIOCKS 1eitivieeiriirie it eincee e it cetra e e e ve s ch s bt snr s bn s she e e et s n et e e e e et as
FINISHEE GOOMUS 1 1iii i i et ee s cab bt e e st eeeeiar e

Sundry Debtors { Unsecured )
Qutstanding over six months

@70 0110 (=T 1=To B € 1o v) o R USSP
CONSIHErEd DOUTIUL ..vvvve v et eia e v arr e ee b e s ses s e s e s tsma s s ebs s aappe e emneenns

Cther Debts ConSHEIEd GOOO .. .viie ittt ettt ereer e et teeereeseenreerssrben
Less ; Provision Tor dOubtiul GebES .. e e eensr v rmrrs e s srnaneans

Cash & Bank Balances

CaSN ON NN (it e e e b e e e e r e e et aa e e ren
Balances with Scheduled Banks

T (g =Ty R oo U1 O U RSOOSR
IN Fixed Deposit BCCOUNL ... oo e s ee s e s e e ne seas b re e sesnen
In Margin money DepOSil @CCOUM ... i eniss s cvasat e s mn s reas e s b s
Balances with Other Banks

BN CUITENT ACCOUMT ...t ee ettt e e e st e e ettt ae e e ee e s re e e esbbt e e et e e s arnbes e nensrarbrres

Balances with other Barks include balances lying with non-scheduled Banks

HSBC Bank, Mauritius {Maximum Amount outstanding during the year Rs.4,924.59 lakhsg)
Standard Chartered Bank Mauritius

{Maximum Amount cutstanding during the year Bs.1,119.26 Iakhs) ....ccccovoiveere i

SCHEDULE 8

Loans and Advances

{Unsecured, congidered good)

Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received.

FTOM SUDSICETNES ....eviiei it istetces st etie e es e s s sreneee et s e s mss et e s s enteraesmtsenessasnssansness
L Lo £ OO RO
Balance with Excise/Custorm/Sales tax autortios ... erevsmsnives e s e srsseeee s
HEI0SIES 1. aereerer v e e e e e e b et cae e ap e ae et ce et e e em e en e
Advance Income Tax { Net Of Provision) .....ccow s s s veee s s

2008
{Rs. in lakhs)

461.69
1,109.42
385.24
320.68
36.73
175.74

2,498.49

140.36
157.05

297.41
2,465.35
167.05

2,605.71

2.50
59.87
214.97

0.34
0.34

0.28

0.06
277.78
5,381.99

4.47
344.39
467.46
206.27
138.59

1,161.27

2007
{Fs. in lakhs)

£584.26
726.34
278.84
175.38
185.66
319.71

2,370.09

70.22
107.04

177.26
2,726.79
107.04

2,797.01

364

126.27
48.37
228.61

406.89
5,673.99

203.83
47469
195.30

90.80

064.83
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008

SCHEDULE 9

Current Liabilities & Provisions

Current Liabilities

Sundry Creditors {Rafer Note B-7 of Sch 15)

a) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Smali Entreprises ... ievcneiie s,
b) Total cutstanging dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Entreprises.........
SUDSIAIANY COMDANIES ..ot e errr e e eee e e savae e e eae e e et stneeemtertntarssesmesrrreanrees
Interest accrusd DUt NOE AUB ON JOBNS e vereer st rare e esas s e ere e e eetien s
OthEr LIBDIHES .oveicvr e s s s et rs e o raraee s th e s tneaseseeseeemeennensscnenas

-+, Provisions

B BTBEURY 1ovee oo oot oo eee e et r et e ar et annn
LEaVE ERCBE IO oot e et ee st a e e et e be e e e aae e e Ab et seeare e nnees
CONMTINGENTIES (it btk 1B s e et s ns i r s s arnnn e s s baaat e e e

SCHEDULE 10

Other Income

HHErESt 0N EPOSILS .. oo iieee e e e st e e s she s s e eabrnbaeseen
[Tax Deducted at Source Rs.4.85 lakhs (PY Rs. 40.89 lakhs))

Interest Oers (NEL ..o s e e e b s
Dividend on Mutual Funds ..o s, e e annie e taanrr e
Profit on sale of Short Term NVESHMENTS ... e ees e e e e erees
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (Net) ... i e
Credit Balances WIHEN BECK ..ot cesirseiet e ree et eaar e e s e s ereveneesnsnrrere
Sale of Baw METEHAl .. ..ccoiiiiiice e rr i e re e et et e e ena e b b e aes
Exchange Rate Fluctuation (NEL) ..o et e
EXPOMt INCENTIVES ..o cveeisiveerirteirensiseeet et s e et e iaesras e e rseeas bbb n e ssmsat b rmmeansn s s enbtaaee
MISCEIENEDUS INGOME uiiii ettt r et ae st e e st s rmee e s aata s s e s aeeeateneacannes

SCHEDULE 11

Material Consumption

Raw Material and Companents CONSUMEB .......cccv e et b

{Increase) / Decrease in Stocks

Opening StOCK - WOrK-IN-Prograss . ecesnsin e e et estesmns e sasseee
Lo ¢« SO U TR OO
FINISNEed GOOOS .. vv cviveree s ceres e rir i e essse e ra s s st e e ria e

Closing StOCK - WOIK=IN-PrOGIESS ...\ icreeieriri e e v e esere e e reaerbaresmseens
FINISNed GOOTS ...coii e e e e

(Increase)/ Decrease N SHOCKS ..o et s e e e easereen

SCHEDULE 12

Personnel Expenses

Salaries, Wages, BOMUS BIC ..o s sttt e e s s e e e
Contribution to Provident & other TUNGS .......oeieen e e b
SHaff WelfAre EXPBIISES vttt et e e s st a et aae et e

2008

(Rs. in lakhs)

0.24
4,039.33
100.18
0.60
1,080.10

5,230.45
B2.73

30.36
139.79

252,88
5,483.34

19.79

71.35
8.58
22.64

91.68
397.56
37.05
33.71

682.37

12,866.56

726.34

185.56

911.90
1,100.42
36.73
1,146.15

(234.24)
12,632.32

1,150.05
74.65
132,25

1,356.95

2007

{He. in lakhs)

2,148.27

612

1,096.02

3,251.42

£69.78
23.186

138.79

232,73

3,484.14

180.58

3.04
111.62
67.18
1561.37

20.01
17.29

561.10

12,601.10

378.39
2.94
528.72

810.05
726.34
185.56

911.90

(1.85)

12,599.25

877.56
50.64
106.87

1,085.07
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008

2008
{Rs. in lakhs)
SCHEDULE 13
Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses

Processing Charges ... i e 260.30
POWEE, FUBT ittt ettt e e s e s e bt s e e s s ea e e e et e £ s e s s e as e st stat 40t en s aesmbmt e snnen 1,864.07
Digs Consumed 7 AMOMHSEA ....ocoeoeeeeeccr ettt e teeer e see e e st st esteerseveesseentesrenineen 970.78
Stores,Spares & Ol consumad .......cocceveciiic e o e e eer et 880.04
Other Manufacturing EXDENSES .....occv vt ise et ccte e s rme et e e rcs e sanan 108.80
Repairs & Maintenance
- Plant & MaCHINEIY .o e e e cer e e e e e e s e s e e reeans 581.54
= BUIGINGS ot e n e s 31.01
1 o= O TSRS 85.87
Total Manufacturing EXDBNSES ... es s e e see e s v see s ss e sme e s st st ste s srssane 4,782.40
Administrative & Selling expenses
TS | DS O PP OUSROTSSURI 33.88
RAIES & TAXES .. ittt e e ee e b e era s e e Rt a e e s e ababaseee e b aa it g o n e ranes 11.85
INSUIBNCE ...vverieieiteeiteeeeeeeee et e e stmeeeneeseeeseees 48 £e s iR e e et e erssseeastsmeesama e stmestnberetssmsmssesenseeennns 24.38
Fraight & PackiNg ...t e e e 367.38
Printing & StaliOnery .ot e e et a e saven 30.28
TEIBPNOME EXDBIISES 1. iveeiiie e crire e eete et e et saean e et aarssss stsenbe s eeensinbesranresesssnas 19.84
TravelliNg 8 CONVEYBNGCE .. civiuiererreeecre i ssrressee et sbe et srasteesesss s s e e s srsssesressseenssasenrens 73.53
Provision for DOUBUL deES ....vvree e e seme s s eme s e e eeeeree e 50.01
Bad Debts WHHEN Off ... e s er s et cne e e e srn e s e snra e 12.56
Old Balances WHtten Off ... e e e e e e snn v ne e e rae e 2.20
LOSS 0N 588 OF ASSEIS 1. et et s e a bt e 6.78
AMEIGAMAtION SXPENSES . ovveeeerirerisreiiee e eeestrsesiea et srrs st et aereensassnrsses 1 aassassasssssrerasenseese 151.45
Other Administrative & Seling EXDBNSES vttt srer s i seaeean 203.06
987.28
Exchange rate fUCUBLIoN .........cc s e o
Provision for Diminution in valug of CWIP . ittt : -
Total.......... 5,769.68

SCHEDULE 14
Interest & Finance Cost

On Fixed period 108NS .....cccvveenne e r et e— ettt e Rt 1R p et st e et bt enrtn 7314
On Others ......... L L LR e s 40216
CABN DISCOUNMES ... v virrvrieraias e eesrarm b m s rass s et raab s sbs st sbe b et b renbesasbeseabebeeassearannen 155.00

Total.......... 1,288.57

2007
{Rs. in lakhs)

392.60
1,876.73
024.64
1,001.81
152.78

460.48
40.12

10.61

4,859.55

25.88
13.58
27.37
298,18
2012
11.17
60.14
11.42
8.73
52.70

199.58
728.87

12.78
25.85

38.63"

5,627.05

371.75
285.01
95.03

752.69




SCHEDULE - 15
Notes forming part of the Accounts for the Year ended 31st March, 2008.
A) Slgmf’ cant Accounting Policies

€y

ifi

vi

vii

Method of Accounting
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention as a going concern and on accrual basis.
Fixed Assets and Depreciation

{a) All Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of purchase price, levies and any
directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Exchange difference arising
on payment of liabilities for purchase of fixed assets from outside India and year end conversion of such liabilities which
were uritil the previous year adjusted to the carrying cost of the respective fixed assets, are charged /credited to the
Profit and Loss Account, consequent to the applicability of the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008.

When an asset is scrapped ar otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the books of
accounis and resultant profit (ncluding capital profit) or loss, if any, is reflected in the Profit and Loss Account,

g

Free hoid and is stated at cost.

Dapreciation on assets is calculated on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule X[V
to the Companies Act. 1956,

Intangible Assets

la} Intangible Assets except software are initially measured at cost and amortised so as 1o reflect the pattern in which the
asset’s economic benefits are consumed.

{b) Software expenditure incurred is amortised over three financial years, equally, commencing from the year in which the
software is instalied.

(c) Goodwil arising in terms aof Scheme of Demerger of Chakan Unit of Amforge Industries Limited (Armforge} with your
company is being amortised cver five years.

{d) Non-Compete Fees payable to Amforge and its promoters is being amortised over five years, being the period of
contract.

zg

Investments

Investments held as long-term investments are stated at cost comprising of acquisition and incidental expenses less
permanent diminuticn in value, if any.

Investments other than long-term investments are c¢lassified as current investments and valued at cost or fair value whichever
is less. -

Inventories

Inventcries are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. During the year, the company has changed the
methcd of valuation of Raw Material and Die Steel inveniory from ‘Specific Identification Method' to ‘Moving Weighted
Average Msthod’ due to implementation of SAP. However it does not have any material impact on profit/loss of the company.
Stores & spares are valued on a weighted average method.

In case of WIP & Finigshed Goods, cost inciudes material cost, labour, where appropriate, manufacturing overheads & excise
duty.

Hitherto, the company followed the policy of writing off cost of dies over a period of two years. The cost of Dies is written off
as and when incurred in view of their short fife. If such change had not taken place, the profit for the year would have been
higher by Rs 485.91 Lakhs

Foreigh Currency Transactions

{a} Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction, Reahsed
gains and losses and also exchange differences arising on translation at year end exchange rates of current assets and
current liabilities outstanding at the end of the year are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

(b) Forward exchange contracts are entered as hedge transactions. The premium or discount arising at the inception of
forward exchange contract is amortised as income or expense over the life of the contract. Exchange differences are
racognized as an income or expense in the reporting period in which the exchange rates change. Any profit or loss
arising on canceliation or expiry of such forward exchange contract is recognised as income or expense for the period.

Revenue recognition

Sales of products and services are recognised when the products are despatched or services rendered. Sales are exclusive
of sales tax and net of sales return and trade discounts.
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viii Export Benefits

As of the last year, the company followed the policy of recognising export incentives at & point of reasonable certainty of
ultimate collection. From the current ysar, the company recognises the Export incentives as and when accrued.

Retirement Benefits

1.

Retirement Benefits in respect of gratuity and leave encashable at retirsment/cessation are provided for based on valuations,
as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent actuaries.

(a) Defined Contribution Plans

Company's contribution paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund and Labour Welfare Fund are recognised in the
Profit and Loss Account.

(b) Defined Benefit Plan

Company's liabilities towards graiuity, leave encashment are determined using the projected unit credit method which
consider each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures each unit
separately to build up the final obligation. Past services are recognised on straight line basis over the average period until
the amended benefits become vested. Actuarial gain and losses are recognised immediately in the Statement of Proff
and Loss as income or expense .Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flow using &
discount rate that is determined by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on government bonds where
the currency and terms of the government bonds are consistent with the currency and estimated terms of the defined
benefit obligation.

Taxation

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payabte in respect of taxable income for the year, Deferred tax is recognised,
subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal In one or more subsequent periods. Deferred Tax assets
arising on account of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of tax losses are recognised only to the extent that there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future tax income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be reafised.

B} Notes to Accounts

Share Capital (subsequent to amalgamation)

a) The Hon'ble High Ceurt of Judicature at Mumbai, vide its order dated Navember 23, 2007, sanctioned the scheme of
arrangement/ amalgamation of Mahindra Stokes Hoiding Company Limited (MSHCL) ultimately holding Siokes Group of
Companies, Mahindra Forgings Overseas Limited {MFOL) uitimately holding Jeco Group of Companies and Mahindra
Forgings Mauritius Limited (MFML) ultimately holding Schoeneweiss Group of Companies, hereinafter referred to as
transferor companies, with the Company (MFL}. The scheme was operative from the appointed date of April 01, 2007
and had come into effect (effective date) from December 27 2007. All the assets, estates, title, interests, authorities
debts, outstandings, credits, liabilities had been transferred to and vested in the company retrospectively with effect fromgf
the appointed date i.e. April 01, 2007. A summary of the assets and liablfities taken over is as follows :

(Rs. In Lakhs)
| Particulars MSHGL MFOL MEML | Total |
| Investments 4,085.55 40,621.00 764792 | 52,354.47 |
| Gurrent Assets 1,368.33 18,926.00 | ©22989.41 | 4330344
| Total Assets 5,473.88 5054700 | 30637.03 | 95657.91
"Less : Current Liabilities ‘ 8.95 1.00 | 3.23 13.18
Total Assets | 5,464.93 50,546.00 30.633.80 | 95,644.73
Less : I
Loans NIL 17,768.79 11,787.83 | 29,556.62 |
| Net Assets 5,464.93 41,777.21 18,845.97 | 66,088.11 | |
Consideration for Amalgamation 212.56 2,938.78 803.38 4,064.72 '\ :
Net Balance 5,257.37 38,838,43 17,942.59 | 62,033.39 |
Less : W :
| Profit and Loss account (8.95) {4.40) (3.23) (1658 |
 Share Premium 4,379.20 NIL NIL 437920 |
Surplus on Amalgamation O 882.12 38,842.83 1794582 | 5767077 |




d)

8)

)

h)

B

All the transferor companies were investment companies.

To give effect to the scheme of amalgamation, the Authorised Equity Share Capital of the company was increased to
Rs. 72 crores, pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation.

The amalgamation was accounted for under the “Pooling of interest method” as prescribed under Accounting Standard
{AS) 14 issusd Dv institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Accordingly the assets, liabiiities and reserves of the
fransferor companies as at 19 April 2007, were taken over at their book values. As stipulated in the Scheme of
Amalgamation, all reserves and surplus of the transferor companies were transferred to and vested in the transforee
company in the same form in which they appeared in the books of the transferor companies.

The company issued shares to the sharehoiders of amalgamating companies in the following ratio:

» 20 eguity shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid for every 103 equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by a shareholder of
MSHCL.

» 20 equity shares of Bs.10/- each fully paid up for every 49 equity shares of € 1/- each held by a shareholder of
MFOL.

» 20 equity shares Rs.10/- each fully paid up for every 73 equity shares of € 1/- each held by a sharsholder of MFML,
The value of shares issued by the company was as foilows:

> 21,25,608 equity shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.212.56 lakhs to MSHCL.

» 2,93,87,755 equity shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.2,938.78 lakhs to MFOL,

> 90,33,789 equity shares of Rs.10/- each aggregating to Rs.903.38 lakhs to MFML.

Gonsequent upon the issue & allotment of shares the Shareholding of Mahindra & Mahindra Limited, the
holding company will increase to 50.56% from existing 47.11%.

The difference between the amount recorded as share capital on issue of equity shares to the shareholders of MSHCL,
MFOL and MFML, and the value of net assets taken over from the transferor companies, aggregating to Rs.57,670.77
Lakhs, has been credited to the General Reserve Account.

The transactions arising out of operations of the transferor companies during the Financial Year were incorporated in the
respective heads of account.

Consequent to the scheme of amalgamation resulting in merger of MSHCL, MFOL and MFML, folfowing subsidiaries of
the transferor companies became subsidiaries of the company w.e.f the appointed date L.e. 19 April 2007.

Name of the entity

Stokes Group Limited

Mahindra Forgings International Limited

Mahindra Forgings Global Limited J

Share issue expenses of Rs 731,53 Lakhs including Stamp duty, BSE/NSE Listing fees and ROC registration fees are
adjusted against Securities Premium Account, net of deferred tax of Rs. 198.92 iakhs. In addition to the above,
Amalgamation expenses of Rs.151.44 lakhs including financial advisory charges {professional senices in context of
valuation of businesses for amalgamation, determining compensation for minority}, Professional Charges in connection
with valuation of merger and other related expenses arg written off to the Profit and Loss Account. -
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2.

Borrowings and Securities

Name of the Lender

Type of Loan

Repayment Schedule

Industrial investrment Bank of india {IB)

Long Term Loan (LTL)

14 equal quarterly installments tiff September, 2009

Industrial investment Bank of India (/IBl)

Funded Interest
Term Loan (FITL}
(0% coupon bonds)

12 equal quarterly installments till March, 2010.

Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC}

l.ong Term Loan (L¥L)

14 equal quarterly installments tif September, 2009

Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)

Funded Interest
Term Loan (FITL}

14 equal quarterly installments tili September, 2009

Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)

Funded interest Term
Loan (FITL)

Single bullet payment in December, 2010

State Bank of India

Corporate Loan

13 quarterly installments commencing from
April, 2008 to April, 2011

State Bank of India

Term Loan

17 quarterly installments commencing from
April, 2008 1o April, 2012

Axis Bank

Corporate Loan

16 equal guarterly installments commencing from
April, 2008 to March, 2012

State Bank of India

Capex Term Loan

16 guarterly installments commencing from
April, 2008 to March, 2013.

Axis Bank

Capex Term Loan

16 quarterly instailments commencing from April,

2009 to March, 2013.

s All the term landers have 1% charge on immovable assets & 2™ charge on movable assets whereas Working Capital

lenders have 1% charge on movable assets & 2™ charge on Immovable assets of the company.

3. Contingent Liabilities not provided for

{Rs. in Lakh¢

o

Particulars As at 31% March, 2008 | As at 31¢ March, 2007

i Bank Guarantees outstanding in favour of the

Government and other parties 167.13 171.43
(i) Letters of Credit issued by banks on behalf of

the Company and outstanding 1,435.59 1,590.65
(i) +ta) Towards Excise Duty demands in respect of which

the Company has preferred an appeal 120.60 120.60

(b} Towards interest on Excise Duty in respect of which the

Company has preferred an appeal 4.79 4.79

v"  In addition to the above, the Company has availed Bill Discounting Facilities under Bill Marketing Scheme, during the
year from its customers for an amount of Rs. 2,132.31 lakhs.(Previous year Rs. 1,029.06 lakhs).

The company had imported capital goods under the Export Promotion Capital Goeds (EPCG) scheme, of the Government of
India, at concessional rates of duty on an understanding to fulfil quantified exports against which future obligation aggregates |
to USD 214.98 lakhs (Previous Year USD 220.04 Lakhs). Nen-fulfilment of such future obligations, if any, entails options/
rights to the Government to confiscate capital goods under the said licenses and other penalties under the above referred

scheme,




Estimated value of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account (net of advances) and not provided for
Rs. 4,324.,35 lakhs {Previcus year Rs. 3,5661.38 lakhs).

During the year, Empiloyees’ Stock Option Scheme (ESOS) was formulated by the Remunsration/Compensation commitiee
of Directors of the Company and approved by it on 26th October, 2007. This was subject to the authority vested in it by the
shareholders at the General Meeting of the company held on 25th July, 2007 in accordance with the Securities and
Exchange Board of india ([Employees Stock Option Scheme and Employees Stock Purchase Schems) Guidelines, 1989.
Under this scheme, sach option entitlied to one eguity share of Rs.10/ - each fully paid up were granted as follows :

2,96,000 options to the employees of the company at a fixed price of Rs.197 per share on 26" October, 2007,

3,821,000 options to the employess of the holding company (

2008.

M&M) at a fixed price of Rs. 83 per share on 26™ February,

88,000 and 12,000 opticng to the directors of the company at & fixed price of Rs. 197 per share on 26™ Qctober, 2007
and 26" February 2008 respectively.

a)

o)

c)

The squity setiled options vest one year from the date of the grant and are exercisable on specified dates in 4
tranches within a period of 5 years from the date of vesting. The number of options exercisable in each tranche is
between the minimum of 100 options and maximum of the options vested, except in case of the last date of
exercise, where the employee can exercise all the options vested but not exercised till that date.

Options granted, vest in 4 equal instalments on the expiry of 12 months, 24 months, 36 months and 48 months

respectively.

Summary of Stock Options :

No. of Stock Options

Exercise price (Rs.)

Options Outstanding
on 12 April, 2007

Options Granted during the year

Options Forfeited during the year

Cptions Exercised during the year

[

Opticns Outstanding
on 31 March, 2008

Options Vested but not
Exercised on 31% March, 2008

Nil

3, 96,000
3, 91,000

63,000

Nil

3, 33,000
3, 81,000

Nil

Nil

197
83

197

NIl

197
83

Nif

The company has adopted the intrinsic value method of accounting for determining compensation cost for its stock
based compensation plan. Had the company adopted Fair Value Method in respect of Options granted, the
employee compensation cost would have been lower by Rs. 10.32 lakhs, Profit after tax higher by Rs, 10.32 fakhs,
and the basic and diluted earning per share would have been higher by Rs.0.02.
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d) In respect of options granted during the period, accounting value of options (equal to intrinsic value) was treated as
form of employee compensation, to be amortised on a straight line basis over the vesting period. Unamortised
portion was discloged under the head Employee Stock Options outstanding in Schedule 1A as deferred employee
compensation expenses.

e) The Finance Act, 2007 included Fringe Benefit Tax {("FBT") on Employees Stock Option's Plan (ESOPs). FBT Liability
would crystallize on the date of exercise of stock options. Hence during the year, there was no liability to pay FBT.

fi  Information in respect of options outstanding as at 31 March 2008 is as under:-
The fair value has been calculated using the Black Scholes Cptions Pricing Model and the significant assumptions
made in this regard are as follows:

Grant dated Grant dated Grant dated

26" Oct 2007 26" Feb 2008 26" Feb 2008
Risk free interest rate 7.64% 7.41% 7.41%
Expected Life 3.50 vears 3.50 years 3.50 years
Expected volatility 44.84 % 44,84 % 44.84 %
Expected dividend vield NIL NIL NI
Exercise price Rs.197 Rs.197 Rs.83
Stock price Rs.195 Rs.197.90 Rs.197.90
Fair Value of Options Granted Rs.103.95 Rs.105.72 Rs.148.25

7. The identification of suppliers as Micro and Small Enterprises covered under the "Micro, Small and Medium’ tnterprises
Development Act, 2006" was done on the basis of the information to the extent provided by the suppliers to the Company.
Total Outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprises, which were outstanding for more than stipulated pericd are given

below :
Rs. In Lakhs

» Dues remaining unpaid as at 315 March, 2008.

Principal 0.24

Interest 0.01
» Interest paid in terms of Sec 16 of the Act. NIL
» Amount of interest due and payable for the

period of delay in payments made beyond the

appointed day during the year. 0.58

- ¥ Amount of interest accrued and remaining
unpaid as at 31 March, 2008. 0.59

8. Other Administrative and selling Expenses include Auditors’ Remuneration (Net of Service Tax where applicable)

{(Hs. in Lakhs)
Au&itors Remuneration Current Year Previous Year
{i Audit Fees 6.25 5.00
iy Tax Audit Fees 1.0C 1.00
(i) Other Services 3.50 3.22
Total 10.75 9.22




9. Managerial remuneration for directors included in the Profit and Loss Account is Rs 88.85 |akhs (Previous year Rs 45.22
Lakhs) which includes contritution iz provident fund and other funds of Rs 2.88 lakhs (Previous year HAs 1.95 lakhs),
perquisites Rs 17.52 Lakhs Preveous vear Rs 5.09 lakhs), Variable performance pay Rs 18 lakhs (Previous year Rs 16.28
lakhs) and other allowances Rs. £.45 a<hs (Previous year Rs 5.62 lakhs) excluding charge for provision for leave encashable

on separation as it fs accrued for the company as a whole,

10. Capacities and Production of Forging

{Rs. in lakhs)

Forging } - Current Yearj Previous Year ‘

Jrut M.T. ‘ M.T. ‘
- Instailed Capacity (3 shifts basis) f—iﬂts,om 42785
* Production ' 23,074 23,957

11. Turnover, Opening and Closing Stocks :
(Value in Rs. lakhs)

—
Forging Current Year Previous Year
Unit Qty [ Vaiue Qiy T Value
|
Turnover M.T. 23,247 ‘ 24,520.82 24 427 ’724,587’.75W
S S — 4] —
Opening Stock M.T. 227 191.51 697 528.72
Closing Stock [» M.T. 5 36.73 227 191.51

2 12. Raw Materials & Components Consumed

(Value in Rs. lakhs)

Steel Currernt Year Previous Year

M.T. 34,605 ‘ 34,042

Value 12,866.56 \ 12,601.10

13. Value of Raw Material and Components Consumed )
(Value in Rs. lakhs)

Particutars Current Year ( Previous Yaar
Value % I Value %
Indigenous 12,782.95 99.35 12,601.1C 100.00
Imported ’ 83.61 0.65 | - -
L Total 12,866.56 100.00 12,601.10 100.00
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14. Value of Stores & Spares Consumed

{Value in Rs. Lakhs)

Particulars Current Year Pravious Year {
Rs. in lakhs | % Rs. in lakhs %
Indigencus 702.55 79.83 897.63 89.62
tmported 177.49 2017 103.98 i0.38
Total 880.04 100.00 1,001 .61 100.00
|
15. Value of Imports (C.L.F)
(Value in Rs. Lakhg
Particulars | Current Year Previous Year ‘|
iy Stores and Spares 224.30 103.98
il Capital Goods 3,133.92 679.26
‘ i) Raw Material 83.61 -
Total 3,441.83 783.24
|
16. Eamings in Foreign Exchange
(Value in Rs. Lakhs)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Exports (F.O.B. Value} 607.38 687.87
17. Expenditure in Foreign Currency
{(Value in Rs. Lakhs)
\
Sr. Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
i) Foreign Travel 6.79 37.14
i) | Teéhnical Consuttancy 20.72 155.00
iif) Installation, Erection and Commissioning charges 66.35 -
) Russian Translation Charges 3.44 -
Total




18. Employee Benefits

(a) Defined Benefit Plan (RBs. in lakhs)
" Particulars Gratuity Leave Encashment ]
March 2008 rMarch 2007 March 2008 March 2007

Expense recog 823 curing the period
ended Marc~ 21, 2008 {Included in
Scheguis 12' 3aizry, Wages,

Bornug of Parsonnet Expenses) ‘

1 Curent Service cost ’ 18.20 | 11.60 12.98 8.02

AN

Interest Cost 5. 58—‘ 5.20 ‘ 1.85 ‘ 1.76

\
3 Expected return on plan assets - - | - ‘ -

4 Actuarial Losses/{Gains} ‘ 1.55 7.30 4.89 2.76 ‘

5 Total expense \ 26.03 24.08 19.70 12.53 r

| Reconciliation of Net Asset/(Liaifty) |
recognised in the Balance Sheet
during the pericd ended

March 31, 2008

1 Net Asset/{Liability) &t beginning

of period 69.78) (64.96) {23.16) (22.02)
_2 Employee Expense {26.03} {24.08) (12.70) (12.53) ‘
@ ?Employee Contributions 13.08 19.26 12.50 11.40 |
4 Net Asset/{Liability} at the end =
B af the period (82.73} (62.78) {30.38) (23.16) |
5 Actual Return cn pian assets Not Readily available with the Company |
—
Actuana Assumpt:ons*"* As at March 31 2008 \
’» Discount Rate 8% per annum [
2 Expected rate of return on plan assets NA
| 3 Expected rate of salary increase 5% per annum
bMonality Table LIC (1924-96) ULITMATE

*** Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation takes into account inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.




19.

20.

21,

(b} Defined Contribution Plans

Amount recognised as an expense and included in the Schedule 12 “Contribution to Provident and other funds” of Personnel

Expenses Rs 74.65 Lakhs

The components Deferred Tax Assels 7 Liability (Rs. in lakhs)
31st March, 2CC8 31st March, 2007
Deferred Tax Liability
- On fiscal aliowances On Fixed Assets 666.84 486.02
666.84 486.02
Less: Deferred Tax Assets
- On unabsorbed fiscal logses and depreciation §27.22 253.54
- On Amalgamation & demerger expenses 26.95 40.53
- Cn share issue expenses 255.08 18.53
- On other timing differences 71.45 1513
1,180.70 327.62
Net Asset/{Liability) 513.86 {158.40)

In terms of Accounting Standard — 17 (Segment Reporting) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the
Company operates in only one segment i.e. Forgings.

Related parties during the year ending on 31.03.2008 are as follows:

Holding Company

Mahindra & Mahindra Limited

Supsidiary Companies

Stokes Group Lid.

Stokes Forgings Dudley Ltd.

Jensand Lid.

Stokes Forgings Lid.

Mahindra Forgings International Lid.
Mahindra Forgings Europe AG (formerly known as JECO Holding AG)
Gesenkschmiede Schneider GmBH
JECO-Jellinghaus GmBH

Falkenroth Umformtechnik GmBH
Mahindra Forgings Giobal Lid.
Schoneweiss & Co. GmBH

Falkenroth Grundstucksgesefischaft GmBH
Fried. Hunninghaus GmBH

Fried. Hunninghaus GmBH & Co. KG

Fellow Subsidiaries

—_— ok bk = —h ek ol b kb [ W UV N G —
OCO~NONHWN- O~~~ ARONS|RAPON 20O ONIHU HWUN—=|—=

N
Q

Mahindra Engineering and Chemical Products Limited
Mahindra Steel Service Centre Limited

Mahindra Legisoft Business Soluticns Limited

First Choice Wheels Limited

Mahindra USA, Inc.

Mahindra Gujarat Tractor Limited

Mahindra Shubhlabn Services Limited

Mahindra and Mahindra South Africa (Propristary) Limited
Mahindra SAR Transmission Private Limited

Mahindra Overseas Investment Company (Mauritius) Ltd.
Mahindra Europe s.r.l,

Mahindra (China} Tractor Company Limited

Mahindra-BT Investment Company (Mauritius) Limited
Mahindra Intertrade Limited

Mahindra MiddleEast Electrical Steel Service Centre (FZC)
Mahindra Hoidings & Finance Limited

Mahindra Consutting Engineers Limited

Mahindra Holidays and Resorts India Limitad

Mahindra Holidays and Resorts USA Inc.

NBS International Limited

Mahindra Ugine Steel Company Limited
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Fellow Subsidiaries (Conid.)

22 Mahindra & Mahindra Financial Services Limited
23 Mahindra Insurance Brokers Limited
24 Tech Mahindra Umited
25 Tech Mahindra (Americas) Inc.
26 Tech Mahindra GmbH
27 Tech Mahindra (Singapore) Pte. Limited
28 Tech Mahindra {Thalland) Limited
29 Tech Mahindra Foundation
30 PT Tech Mahindra indonesia
31 Tech Mahindra (R&D Services) Limited
32 Tech Mahindra (R&D Services) Inc.
33 CanwvasM Technologies Limited
34 CanvasM {(Arnericas) Inc.
35 iPolicy Networks Limited
36 Bristlecone Limited
37 Bristlecone Inc.
38 Bristlecone (UK} Limited
39 Bristlecone India Limited
40 Bristlecone (Singapore} Pte. Limited
41  Bristlecone GmbH
42  Mahindra Renault Private Limited
43  Mahindra International Limited
44  Plexion Technologies (UK) Limited
45 Plexion Technologies GmbkH
46 Plexion Technologies inc.
47  Mahindra Hinoday Industries Limited
48 MHR Hotel Management GmbH, Austria
49  Mahindra Life Space Developers Limited
50 Mahindra Infrastructure Developers Limited
51 Mahindra World City (Jaipur) Limited
52 Mahindra Integrated Township Limited
53 Mahindra World City Developers Limited
54  Mahindra World City (Maharashtra) Limited
55 Bristlecone (Malaysia) SDN. BHD {w.e.f. 30.05.2007)
56 Mahindra Automotive Limited (w.e.f. 25.05.2007)
57  Mahindra Castings Private Limited {(w.e.f. 30.08.2007)
58 Mahindra Hotels and Residences India Limited {w.e.f. 26.04.2007)
59 Mahindra Holdings Limited (w.ef. 02.11.2007)
60 Mahindra Logistics Limited (w.e.f. 12.12.2007)
681 Mahindra Rural Housing Finance Limited (w.e.f. 09.04.2007}
62 Mahindra Retail Private Limited {w.e.f. 03.09,2007)
83 Mahindra Technology Park Limited (w.e.f. 28.09.2007)
84  Punjab Tractors Limited {(w.e.f. 06.07.2007)
65 Tech Mahindra (Befiing) {T Services Limited {w.e.f. 21.12.2007)
66 Tech Mahindra (Malaysia) SON. BHD {w.ef. 11.07.2007)
67 Mahindra Residential Developers Limitediw.e.f. 01.02..2008)
88 Mahindra Aerospace Pvt Limited {w.e.f. 28.02.2008}
69 Heritage Bird (M) Sdn Bhd (w.e.f. 03.03.2008)
70 Mahindra First Choice Services Limited {w.e.f. 24.03.2008)
71 Mahindra Graphic Research Design s.r.l. (w.e.f, 28.02.2008)
72 Mahindra Navistar Engines Private Limited (w.e.f. 24.03.2008)
73  Mahindra Ashtech Limited
74 Automartindia Limited
75 Mahindra Engineering Design and Development Company Limited
76 Tech Mghindra (R&D services) Pte. Limited
Key management peraonnel 1 Anand Mahindra
2 Hemant Luthra
3 Sankaran Ravindran
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Transactions with related parties

(Rs in lakhs
Current Year Previous Year
Nature of Holding Fellow| Subsidiary Key| Associate| Enterpri-| Subsidiary Key
1 Transactions Co.| subsidia- Co. Mgmt. Co. $6s Ca. Mgmt.
ries personnel significantly personnel
N influenced
by key
Mgmt.
personnel
Etfes
- Goods 6,006.78 1.44 — —| 5,635.86 - — -
- Scrap —| 1,21875 — — —| 1,934.97 — —
Purchases ¢
- Raw material —| 6,198,28 - — —| 5,018.19 — —
- Capital goods - 19.81 98.11 — 169.06 75.76 — -
- Services 548.54 40.57 48.90 — 530.77 41.89 — —
Payment of Rent — 12.48 — — 3.85 12.48 - —
Interest Income — — 521.65 — e — - -—
Intercorporate
Deposit Accepted 10 - — — - - — -
Intercorporate
Deposit Refunded 10 - — - — — — —
Loan Refunded 29,036.91 — — — — — — -
Loan Received Back — —| 29,026.91 — — — — —_
Professional Fees — — — — 1.60 50.76 - —
Interest on ICD paid 0.08 - - - = — - -
Interest on Loan Paid 351.74 — - - — — - —
Interest on delayed — — — — — — — -
payments
Outstandings
- Receivables 380.72 0.26 4.47 - 449.46 — — —
- Payables 132.97| 1,377.58 100.18 - 119.78 844.55 - -
Reimbursement of
| Expense 9.92 0.91 9.98 - 56.93 0.86 - —
Advance for expenses
payable — 8.00 — — — - - -
Managerial femuneration — - — 68.85 — — — 45.22
Irvestment in
subsidiaries — —| 66,224.97 — — — - -
Finance {ncluding
loans and eguity
contributionsin cash or
in kind 2,832.59 - - — - — — -

Note: During 2006-07, Mahindra & Mahindra Ltd was the Associate of the Company, however consequent upon the
Amalgamation of MSHCL, MFOL and MFML; it has become the Holding Company. Hence, all the transactions with
M&M for the current year are reported under the head ‘Holding Company’. Whereas, in the previous year it was
disclosed under the head ‘Associate Company’.




22. Earnings per Share

(Rs in lakhs)

r Current Year Previous Year
‘ Profit/{t.oss) as per the F&L Account (Rs. in Lakhs) - {1,417.19} (1,2583.11)
Waeighted Averags Namoer of equity shares outstanding dUring the year 68,687,736 2,62,32,922
N 2.07) | (4.97}

' (2.07) \ (4.97)

23. Amourt of porrowing cost capitatised during the period is Bs. 522 Lakhs (Previous. Year Rs. 22.93 Lakhs)
24. Prior Period items include payment of Sales Tax liability Rs 43.59 Lakhs pertaining to 2005-2008.

25, Consequent to the applicabiity of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, the exchange difference arising on
payment of liablilities for purchase of fixed assets from outside indiz and year end conversion of such liabiliies are charged/
credited {o the Profit and Loss Account. Until previous year, such differences were adjusted to the carrying cost of the respective
fixed assets. If such change had not taken place, PBT for the year would have been lower by Rs 153.59 Lakhs.

Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary. Consequent to the amalgamation, the
accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2008 were prepared after taking into account the accounts of transferor
companies from 1% April 2007 and therefore, the figures given herein and elsewhere in the Annual Report cannot be compared
with those of the previous year,
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Signature to schedule 1 to 15

As per our Report of even date For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
For B. K. Khare & Company Director Director
Chartered Accountants R. R. Krishnan Mohit Buriman
N Director Director
Padmini Khare Kaicker Nikhilesh Panchal Virendra Kumar Chanana
{Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 44784 Fali P. Mama Harald Korte
Director Director
Krishnan Shankar

umbai, 9" May, 2008 Comparty Secretary & GM - Legal
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Balance Sheet Abstract & Company’s General Business Profile ;
{(Information pursuant to Part IV of Schedule Vi to the Company’s Act, 1956}

i Registration Details :

Registration No. (Tl 1212 [8 | Jof] 1999 State Code
Batance Sheet Date al1] [ols] [2]clo]s8]
Date | Memhl\ YearJ
1. Capital Raised during the Year {Amount in Rupees Lakhs) :
Public lssua Rights lssue
CLT T T T INLiTe] LT T T T IN[ife]
Bonus lssue Private Placement
LT T DTN (T[T 1T Talols[5]
. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rupees Lakhs) :
Total Liabilities Total Assets
[LL T T [1ToftT2]e[0] [T [T [To[fT2[el0]
Sources of Funds :
Paid-up Capital Reserves & Surpius
LI T T [ Teisfsl7] LT T 1 [ [ria[4]4]se]
Secured Loans Unsecured | oans
[T T T T Ti[s[e[el0] LL [T [T TeTelel4]
Application of Funds :
Net Fixed Assets Capital WIP
LT T[T [1]el2]2]3] LL [T [ T1]2]7[8]8]
Investments Net Current Assets
[T [T 1 Te[el8[2]4] | L I [+Tofel 0]
Accurmulated Losses Deferred Tax Assets
[T [ T T T 13fsl8l2] LI T I TTTTslH]3] ,.
V. Performance of the Company (Amount in Rupees Lakhs) : “
Turnover Total Expenditure
LT 1 [ T2f2{o[9[s] f [ | T2[8[s]1]3
Net Loss Earning per Share in Rupees
HEENENEE R Basic Diluted
Dividend Rate % [_Bs. 2.07) ] Rs. [2.07)
N|U|IL
¥. Generic Name of Principal Products/Services of the Company (as per monetary terms) ;
fter Code No. (TC Code) NENEAREGRE
Product Description [ [FIo|R[G] T NIG]S]
Far & on behalf of Beard of Directors
Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Director : Director
R. R. Krishnan Motit Bumman
Director Director
Nikhilesh Panchal Virendra Kumar Chanana
Director Director
Fali P Mama Harald Korte
Director Director
Krishnan Shankar
Mumbai, 9" May, 2008 Gompany Secretary & GM - Legal
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Statement pursuant to Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, relating to subsidiary companies

Nurmnber of Shares in the
Subsidiary Company held by

Mahindra Forgings Limited

The aggregate of profits / {losses) of the Subsidiary Companiss
so far as they concern the members of Mahindra Forgings Limited

For Gurrent Financial Year

For Previous Financial Years

Name of the at the financiat vear Dealt with in - Not dealt with in Dealt with in  Not deait with in

Subsidiary Company ending date the acoounts of  the accounts of  the accounts of  the accounts of

Equity Extard o° Mahindra Mahindra Mahindra Mahindra

Hoipng  Forgings tmted  Forgings Limted  Forgings Limted  Forgings Limted

far the year for the year for the year for the year

arden 31st encied 31st ended 31st ended 3ist

Yarcn, 2008 March, 2008 March, 2008 March, 2008

B IS, T EANS {Rs. in lakhs) {Rs. In lakhs)’ (Bs. in lakhs)

Stokes Group Limited 25, TER — - - -

* Stokes Forgings Dudiey Limited - 28.78% - 150.20 — -

Jensand Limited - — 8.€3) - -

+ Stokes Forgings Limited — — {B34.45) _— -

Mahindra Forgings International Limited T2.300,001 100.00% - 11,896.93) — -

~  Mahindra Forgings Europe A5 - 100.00% - 1,856.64 - —
{forrmery known: as Jeco Holdings AG)

@  Gesenkschmisde Schneider GmbH - 100.00% - - — —

@  JECOU-Jellinghaus GmbH - 100.00% - - - -

@  Fakenroih Urnformitachnike GimbH —_ 100.00% — — _ ?

Mahindra Forgings Global Limited 33,849,838 100.00% —_ (217.39) — —

# Schoneweiss & Co. GmbH - 100.00% - 3,187.37 — e

* a subsidiary of Stokes Group Limited

+ a subsidiary of Jensand Limited

- a subsidiary of Mahindra Forgings Interrational Limited
@  a subsidiary of Mahindra Forgings Europe AG

#  a subsidiary of Mahindra Forgings Globai Limited

Note: “The financial year of all subsidiaries ended on 31st March, 2008.

;o

Mumbai, 9" May, 2008

For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Zhooben Bhiwandiwala

Hemant Luthra

Director

R. R. Krishnan
Director

Nikhitesh Panchal
Director

Fali P Mama
Director

Krishnan Shankar
Company Secretary & GM - Legal

Director

Mohit Burman

Director

Virendra Kumar Chanana

Director

Harald Korte
Director
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CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNTS




We have audited the attached consciidated balance sheet of
Mahindra Forgings Limited and its subsidiaries (the Group) as
at 31 March, 2008, and also the consolidated profit and loss
account and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year
ended on that date, annexed thereto. These consolidated
financial statements ave the responsibility of Mahindra Forgings
‘Limited’s management and have been prepared by the
‘management on the basis of separate financial statements and
other financial Information regarding components. Qur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial staternent hased on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing
standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit {0 obtain reasonable
assurance ahout whether the financial statements are free of
material misstaterment. An audit intludes examining on a test
hasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of certain subsidiaries
whose financial statements reflect Group’s share of total assets
of Rs. 72,568.62 lakhs as at 31 March, 2008 and Group’s
share of total revenues of Rs. 211,003.96 lakhs for the year
ended on that date and Group’s share of net cash inflow of Rs.
554.69 lakhs for the year ended on that date as considered in
the consofidated financial statements. These financial statements
and other financial infarmation have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our
opinion In so far as it relates to the amounts included in
respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on the report of
the other auditars.

&

D> Mizhindra Forgings

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MAHINDRA
FORGINGS LIMITED

We report that the consolidated financial statements have heen
prepared by Mahindra Forgings Limited’s management in
accardance with the requirements of Accounting Standard 21,
Consalidated Financial Statements, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accounts of India.

Based on our audit and on consideration of the reports of
other auditors on separate financial staterments and on the
other financial information of the components, in our epinion
and tc the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the attached consglidated financial
statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generatly accepted in India :

a) In the case of the consclidated halance sheet, of the state
of affairs of Mahindra Forgings Limited Group as at 31+
March 2008;

by In case of the consolidated profil and loss account, of the
profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) Ir the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For B K Khare & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Padmini Khare Kaicker
{Partner)
Membership Na. 44784

Mumbai, 2th May, 2008.
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2008.

2008
Schedule {Rs. in lakhs)
I SOURCES OF FUNDS :
SHAREHCLDERS FUNDS
Share Capital .vv 1 6,856.77
Employee Stock Options outstanding .....coovvevrerncnnnninniie e 1A 23.09
Reserves and SUMIIIS i tie e e 2 85,836.75
92,716.61
MINORITY INTEREST ..o ivevie e et e e ste e ens e 6.14
LOAN FUNDS
SECUTEA LOANS titiiiie ittt s e s e e e ve s smmte e st st nt e ataeeessbeantas 3 79,141.47
UNSEOUMBA LOBNS .oooeieceee e eeirrs e e et er s eeeeeeeens 4 , 1,994.73
1] ,136.2&{ '
173,858.95
It APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
FIXED ASSETS
GrOSS BIOTK .ovviecieevrimrniisine it et iessiseres e eeessmmee s eee s siabesrasrbssssrarenenss 261,117.02
Less @ Depreciation ... 134,346.54
BNEL BIOCK .coc ittt e r e e e st a e e ae v ga e e 126,770.48
Capital WOrk in Progress .o e ineesseeceeeeses e seers e 16,953.21
TOUAL . eieeiee ettt tte i e et sens et h e et s e e R e a e bt s te e e sen s s etee s re et et 5 143,723.69
INVESTMENTS Lottt e e teabaabes e e sessatcsresnssnrer cneessesnes 6 194.38
DEFERRED TAX ASSET ... ieetiirr e s e es s e 1,411.81
NET CURRENT ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES 7.8
ITVEMIOTIES 1vaveviisrariiiereaetiers i et irsrtt s es vt eessbasr e rrrrrerbbtssiabsssairrensastaenstas 40,080.81
SUNry DEDYOIS ..ooei ittt e 23,230.66
Cash and Bank BalanCes ... et 4,365.11
L0aNS BN ACQVENCGES cc1io ittt sisrsisssseiss e oo risn e s iessrarasssrssessens 14,118.7?(
81,795.30"
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS o]
Current LishilliES .ot te et 38,594.78
PTOVISIONIS <.eivceriieiesieissieceteeseeieiesteses e ssstsbaee s eataree e st e strateanssenersensnssnnans 15,555.53
54,150.31
NET CURRENT ASSETS ..ot cee e e st et srasntassesseenenen 27,644.99
PROFIT AND LOSS AGCOUNT L....oiviincienieeeeie s e sssse s 884.08
. 173,858.95
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 15
As per our Report of even date For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Hemant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
For B. K. Khare & Company Director Director
Chartered Accountants R. R. Krishnan Mohit Burman
.. . Dirgctor Director
Padmini Khare Kaicker Nikhitlesh Panchal Virendra Kumar Chanana
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 44784 Fali P Mama Harald Korte
Director Director

Mumbai, 9" May, 2008

Krishnan Shankar
Company Secretary & GM - Legal
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Consolidated Profit and Loss account for the year ended 31st March, 2008.

1 INCOME

L T LR S U
Less @ Excise AUty on Sales oo eeeer s e e

NEE SEIES oeei it et et s s sra e e e s e ra e
R INCOMIB .t e ae s b e s bs e saete s e e straaeesbenes

I EXPENDITURE

Material ComsUMPYON o e e
’ Personnel EXPEMSES . et s e e ssresecsseraes e aians

Other EXpenses ...
interest and Finance cost

DEPIBCIBHON ...civae e rst v tiee s et er s e e

Profit Before Exceptional items and Tax ..vovccnniees e,
Less : Exceptional iemMS ... e

Profit/{ Loss ) before tax ... ien i

Less : Provision for tax

Current Tax ..o ieccineees ety a e e
WRaIH TAX ..o s s et sree v e sr e
[y (=T B - P
Prior peripd adjustments for Deferred Tax (Net) ..........
Fringe Benefit Tax ..ccvvmricini e

Profit / {Loss) after Tax

Less : Prior Period Expenses (Net) ...,
Profit / (Loss) for the year before Minority interest......cccnni,
Less : Minority Share in Profit ... cmnneeracinnne s
j Net Profit e s
Balance of Proft and Loss Account brought forward ...
Amount transfer on Amalgamation ...

Balance of Profit and Loss Account carried to Balance Sheet

Earning per Share
(Face value of Rs. 10 Per Share)

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

Schedule

......... 10

......... 11
......... 12

13
14

.........

.........

15

2008
{Rs. in lakhs}

234,982.02
3,107.50

231,874.52
1,225.12

233,099.64

111,827.24
55,838.50
44,587.29

4,652.46
10,487.25

227,492.74

5,606.90
2,397.32

3,209.58

2,820.78
1.00
{902.74)
(381.22)
17.55

1,645.21
T 6637
1,578.84
(1.51)
1,580.35
(2,447.85)
{16.58)
(884.08)

2.30
2.30

As per our Report of even dale
For B. K. Khare & Company
Charterad Accountants

Padmini Khare Kaicker
{Partner)
Membership No. 44784

Mumbai, 9" May, 2008

For & on behalf of Board of Directors

Hemant Luthra
Diractor

R. R. Krishnan

Director

Nikhilesh Panchal

Director

Fali P. Mama

Director

Krishnan Shankar

Company Secretary & GM - Legal

Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
Director

Mohit Burman

Director

Virendra Kumar Chanana
Director

Haraid Korte
Director




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March 2008

Profit/(Loss) before tax after prior period adjustments ..ot
Add : Adjustment for
Depreciation. Amortisation and expenditure 0N ESOP ... i
Provision for doubtful debts/write off's
Intarest (EXDENSES) ..o
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets ...
Sundry balances WIHEN Off ... e

Ly o R (o= S OO U OO UOUS S PSP

Less : Adjustments for
IMEreSt/ DIVIHENG NGO et e e re st e s e e st s e v e et e annse s st btnessssnsers s rreesesesesantns
Profit on sale of Investments
Credit Balances Written Back
Unrealised Foreign Exchange gain

SUD-TOMA oo e e, e et E ot L st et tee s
Operating Profit before Working Capital changes ..........c.cocv e e e

Adjustments for

TrAde & OINET TBOBIVADIES ..ot iiis s e ie et e e tatesseaareeeeeteets s taeas i srs e ressenants tenaarensassersssiateesss
IVENIONES ..o,

Trade Payables

Cash generated from Operations ... s e sre e e s s s sre e e
DIreCt TAXES PaID .. ... oot st s rn ety et e s se e b st e et e e e e e e et s este et e sre e ne e er s
Net cash from Operating ACHVIEI®S ... e

Cash flow from Investing Activities
PLIFCHASE OF FIXE0 ABSBES vvtviimiiiiaiii iere i eeem b atiiass s batt basee s e reeateseneiereeeseemsa s ababe htaeseescernrns
Sale of Fixed Assets
SalE OF [NV S MIENL ... iuierierer it iase s s rreeateessans feabareaat s R s e meaabee s see e s vennssannsnsbare rembs batnrs
Interest & DIVIENT FECEIVEH ... i e e e st a e e e rner s narass

Net Cash from/(used In) INVBSEING ACIVILIES ...t i s arrs e b

Cash flow from Financing Activities
TEI LOBMS 1rii sttt e s s rme e a4t et e et e ek b e s e bbb b e e e L eR b eSO e R ne et en
IS5UE Of SHAre CaPITAL ... ccve e et et e e et e s st e e e e e At e st n b et
IMEEIBST PBIA eeeivieieie s ettt s s e e e sa e e em s s e e e e et e 4 e eaeeeateea b b e R e £ e nEre et e paresine e treas

Net Cash from/(used in) Financing Activities ... e e

Net increased/{Decrease) in Cash & Cash equivalents
Opening Cash/Bank Balances ... et e
Add: Cash & Bank balances taken over from Amalgamated Companies
Closing Cash/Bank BalanCes ..ot sa et a e st s e eaat e easae s renb et

Notes :

200¢

(Rs. in iakhs

3,143.21

12,248.87
68.72
4,864.91
44.7¢
2.20

20,372.62

221.¢1
22.64
71.72
99.1¢

415.16
19,957.46

44,946.33
(6,190.52)
(8,411.52}

30,344.29
(2,568.31)
47,733.44

(35,115.62)
172.40
418.24
202.00

34,322.98

(14,334.17)
5,577.54
(5,386.91)

(14,143.54)
(733.08)
406.89

4,691.30
4,365.11

1. The Gash Flow has been prepared under the "Indirect method “ as set out in Agcounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by Institute

of Charteréd Accountants of ndia.
2. Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balances only.

3, During the year, Mahindra Stokes Holding company Limited, Mahindra Forgings Overseas Limited, Mahindra Forgings Mauritivs Limited have
been merged with the Company by issuing the shares to the share holders of the merged entities. This being a non cash transaction does not

form part of Cash Flow.

4. Previcus year figures have not been provied as this is the first occasion that Consolidated Cash Flow Statement is presented.

As per our Report of even date For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Zhooben Bhiwandiwala

Hemant Luthra

For B. K. Khare & Company Director
Chartered Accountants R. R. Krishnan

. . Director
Padmini Khare Kaicker Nikhitesh Panchal
(Partner) Director

Membership No, 44784 Fali P. Mama

Diractor
Krishnan Shankar

Mumbai, 9" May, 2008 Company Secretary & GM - Legal

Director

Mohit Burman
Director

Virendra Kumar Chanana

Director

Harald Korte
Director
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008.

SCHEDULE - 1

Share Capital
Authorised Capital

2008
(Rs. in lakhs)

7.20.00,000 Ea 8haras ZF B2 100 BAGM. it e s e s e s e e e e st 7,200.00
1,48,20,206 - 4% 0 Cuwdative Redeemable convertible Preference shares
oL TG R O -t T U U USRS SO O ORRPRP 4,594.26
Totak......... T 11,794.26
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
£,85.87. 738 Equity shares of Rg 10/-each fully paid UD. ..o et 6,856.77
10F the above shares, 5,53,67,356 are aliotied as fully paid up pursuant to
Qa coniract without payments being received in cash}
Total.......... 6,856.77
SCHEDULE - 1A
Employee Stock Options ouistanding
Stock Options Outstanding 462.26
Less : Deferred Employee Compensation EXDENSES ... e {(439.17)
(Refer Note 3 of Sch 15)
Total.......... 23.09
SCHEDULE - 2
Reserve and Surplus
Capital Reserve on consofidation .
OPBNING BEIANGTE 11ivvviciiis s ciririee e e setesnes ettt seraane vt s 1L b1 asEob b aabsseeesb e 120 Eab e ae s sbeeatesabreabneres rranabentesaes -
pAdd: AGORIONS DUIMAG T YEBAT et s e s e re e e ab e 22 aae s neine e 12,366.90
% 12,366.90
Share Premium Account
Qpening Balance 11,480.99
Add: Additions during the year 1,538.10
Add: Transfer on Amalgamation 3,268.44
Less: Utilised for writing off - Share Issue Expenses (532.61)
. 15,754.92
General Reserve
Opening Balance ........ O OO PE OO -
Add: SUrpius on AMBIGANMAON 1o ieeiteireerebeanesaee e et ratae s sesee s geseeaasseeamesesaaeeesneaansebaepan 57,670.78
57,670.78
Fareign Exchange Fuctuation Reserve
OPENING BAIANGE L.iiiii i s et b e s e s E e e S n e -
Ada: AJGIIONS AUMNG ThE YA ovviiici e e e e e s eenevabe s e bt et e ee et nbe kb aas e 4415
44.15
Total.......... 85,836.75
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008.

SCHEDULE - 3 2008

{Rs. in lakhs)
Secured Loans
{Ref Note 4 of Sch 15

Foreign Currency Loan from Banks ..o st e e 54,068.00
Rupee Loan from Banks .....cceevenine 16,996.80
Working Capitai Loan from Banks 8,076.67
79,141.47
SCHEDULE - 4
Unsecured Loanhs ¢
(0 a I 1 aT= - U rO T PO UOURR 1,994.73
‘ Totai.......... 1,994.73
SCHEDULE - 5
Fixed Assets
(Rs. in lakhs}
Description of Assels Giross Block Depreciation ] Net Block
Ason| Assets of| Additions[Deductions Asat Agon| Accumu| Forthe|  Adjust- Ason As on As on
01/04/2007 subsk- and|31/03/2008|01/04/2007 lated Year ments| 31/03/2008|31/03/2008|01/04/2007
diaries Adjust- Deprecia-
acquired ments tion of
during subsidiaries
the year acquired
duting
| the year
Tangible Asssts
Freehold Land 37.53| 2,095.54 - -l 2,133.07 - - - - - 2,133.07 37.53
Building - Freehold 1,60084| 22,684.30) 1,182,609 -\ 25,486.93 230.96| 13431.57]  496.78 - 14,159.31| 11,327.62 1.378.08
Building - Leasehold - - 459.90 - 458,90 - - 18.27 - 18.27 441,83 -
Plant and Machinery 9,051.591113,424.38| 14.638.64| 6,277.54|130,837.07| 367712 94171.29] 6,394.73| 6,080.57 98,062.64| 32,774.43| 5474.40
Furniture and Fittings 158,87 27,947.14| 5771.147| 7,542.28| 26,334.90 35.48| 19,103.88| 3,213.67| 7,521.52| 14,831.51| 11,503.39 123.39
Vehicles 7277 2,061.54 47.96 83.67| 2,008.60 9.41| 1,851.20 101.88 84.30) 1867819 420.41 63.36
Sub Total [a) 10,930,70(168,212.90| 22,110.36| 13,903.49(187,350.47 3,853.04|128,357.94| 10,225.33( 13,686.39|128,746.92( 58,600.55| 7,077.66
intangible Assets
Goodwil 8.692.64 - - 8,692.64) 1,738.63 -l 1,738.53 -\ a477.06| 521558 695411
Goodwill on Consolidation - -| 82,453.76 - 62,453.76 - - - - -| 62,453.76 -
Non-Compste fges 250.00 . - - 25006 50.00 - 50.00 - 10C.00 150,00 200.00
Trademarks - 783.23 40.07 - 832,30 - 71717 30.83 - 748.00 84.30 -
Software 46.02| 1,244.37 270,74 23.28‘ 1,537.85 1534 1,098.41 181.08 23.28| 1.271.56 266.20 3068
Sub Total {b) 8,0BB.66| 2,027.60| 62,773.57 23.28] 73,786.55| 1,803.87| 1,815.58| 2,000.45 23.28| 5596.62| €8,169.83| 718479
Grand Total (a +b) L19,919.38 170,240.50| B4,883.93 13,926.7Ti261,11?.02| 5,656.91|130,173.52| 12,225.78| 13,700.67 134,346.54|126,770.48 14,262,45




dra Forgings

Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008.

SCHEDULE - 6

Investments {At Cost unless otherwise specified)

Ltong Term [nvestments
(Non Trade, unguoted)

2008

{Rs. in lakhs)

EOUILY SHAIES ... st et e bbb ettt e e et e e ea L aa b e na s ine e e es anE et e e b eate e e ibbns sre s 25.80
Current Investmenis .
UNIS - UNQUOEBT .o it it n e e s e bt s e e e e sr e ame e e e s b cnn s arees 16B.58
Total......... 194,28
{#BCHEDULE - 7
Current Assets
Inventoriss
(Valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower)
Raw Mataral 8ng ComIpOneNES (i et et ce s s erer s s sts s ee e arsa e iesaatasane s arbeteaeeares 11,674.39
WVOIK-IN-DIOGTESS L1 ivrtveveer e irsesssesr st ieas s eeanteseecetbrbess e e searts et s2seans enerseae eneneae e e seneeresb s enenssnsa e srnres st on 21,099.31
SHOMOS AN SIS -.cioiei ittt et aste e e a e s s r 4 e ss s amarat 1S oo 1 1ee e 1t e S m e renbac R et b snene st b e 590.70
111 0 T=Yo € Toto L= OO ST U OO OO OO 5,686.53
DHES AN TOOIS ... ctiieiieiir ittt et e s st en s e et ee st e e e e sate < babantesea en e e estass s bmsiesen st enstessesianbes vrsnrann 1,020.88
40,080.81
Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
Outstanding over six months :
Considered GoOd ...ovveviviviinieeiecinrennciiais DT " . e 9,124.50
Considerad DOUBDHUL ... e e e eeen e U VOV OUUT OO 157.05
9,281.55
Other Debts Considered BOOM ..o e icaii e stsiste et eee s e e sae e eneeaseessbbeenteease s aaness st 14,106.16
Less : Provision for doubtful debts .157.05
@ 23,230.66
sh_and Bank Balance
0=t o T 3 S o = 0T OO URUO 24.96
Balances with Scheduled Banks :
ON GUITENE ATCOUIM ... et rtir e et b iaee s se b eeiareee et bae sy esesesinsaes s raareennasssarasbreantenassnnsnsssinensenss 67.04
On Margin money Deposit BCCHUNE ... e et et et e et e 214.97
Balances with Other Banks:
On Current account and Fixed Daposit AGCOUNE ... .ttt srir et be e e e 4,058.14
- 4,365.11
Total........  67,676.58
SCHEDULE - 8
Loans and Advances
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Bills Of EXCRANGE ..o i e e e irt e et raee s e rere e et b e eaer s et ea s esarenn e aarenee et erer ine 1006.56
Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value 1o be received. ..o e 12,670.34
Balances with Excise/Customs/Sales tax autNOMHEs .. ... e sere s tte s e e e e 441.82
Total......... 14,118.72
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Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008.

SCHEDULE - 9 2008

{Rs. in lakhs}
Current Liabilities and Provisions

Current Liabilities

F oo a 7 | a et YU U USSP ORI S 836.41
Sundry Creditors
a) Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small ENfrepriSes ..o vvrrcninnninnn o e 0.24
b) Total outstanding duss of Creditors other than Micro, Medium and Small Entreprises ............... 23,147.06
Other Liabilities ..o et eteenereE e e ey aee e ean se s et s e pgm e s ene e et et at R et e et aryes anaa e enens - 14,611.07
38,594.78
Provisions
Provisions for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 1147.29
Pravision for Leave Encashment ... 6,267.2%
Provision for Contingencies ... 139.79
ProviSION fOr OFNEIS (oo e e e S H et e e R e s e E e e et s e r et e nr e nreas 8,001.20
15,555.53
Total......... 54150.31
SCHEDULE - 10
Qther Income
Dividend on other INVestMENtS ...t et h et et e et aeesree s 9.16
Profit on sale af INVESTIMEBNTS ... e e i e Attt b s e aE b e P 22.64
COMUTUSBION ©oeriu. it i stee e eeeee s oee e e sttt e e et et o oe e e eeas s e et eaee e ke e e st enaes s eearastaneateaastan st ses s s ameenssnenates s sanansinnnns 103.52
RENT FECAIVEA ... e i e e et ettt s e a e e et b b e e tane e eeree e e 108.12
Sale of Raw MaIEMAIS ... ettt et et e e e e e e e e a s e srn e srmeesrereras 91.68
Exchange Rate FIICIUAHON-INSL) ..o it st b e 190.90
EEXOM INGEIIIVES «..oiiiiirviiiieee s ies s i e errtbtaa s e s e ass sabe st bbb s s e bas s ba s o011 1 1ae s es s e et ensanseeaaeasmne s sty ormsneasnn 37.05
Miscellaneous Income £662.05
Total......... 1,225.12

SCHEDULE - 11

Material Consumption

Raw Materials and Components COoNSUMEBE . ... e ssr s e ie e srne e e s aasreranse seasreseen 115,694.08
Increase)/Decrease in Stocks

Opening stock - Work-in-Progress 726.34
Finished GOOdS oo -185.56

Add: Stock taken over on acquisition of subsidiaries
B T R oo (= = P PSP 16,788.94
Finished Goods ..o B SO O PP PO SOUURN 5,174.54
22,876.38
Closing stock - Work-in-Progress 21,099.31
FIniSNE GOOOS ..oiiiiie e et db e et rerbtr e s taasas s baraen nrebrananessenpeneean 5,686.53
26,785.84
{Increase)/Decrease N STOCK ..o e b BT RPN (3,909.46)
Purchases of Tratad GOOUS 11 e e e et esre et st e aa e e e e e s s et annnennas e e 142.62
Total......... : 111,827.24




Schedules Annexed to and forming part of financial statements as at 31st March, 2008.

SCHEDULE - 12 2008
(Rs. in lakhs)

Personnel Expenses
Salaries, Wages, BONUS I .o iemerrm et sttt e s see s saa s sraseses s anes e emssrseatsres e sresrenrenes et aas 49,039.13
Contribution to Providaent 2nG GIRar fundS i icrrrvve i errie st e s e s s e s et st a s e s sneessenernees 1,404.59
SHaM VWBITAIE EXOBTISES 1ot ot ii it reeastes st seeeernee e aasa e et e e Eeasba2arse e e s e e eabat e aara e e rm e e et et aarbresesssnreeaas 5,394.78
Total......... 55,838.50

SCHEDULE - 13

Cther Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses

oL T PSPPI 12,811.51
Aies and Tools Consumed ... 1,796.00
ﬁtores,Spares and Qil consumed 1,794.28

Bepairs and Maintenance

Plant 8N MECHINEIY ..o ettt tn e e e sbae e anesne e e s ke seenne e et et aai s 9,213.84
Buildings 314.36
L] 0T S O PO TRTUR PN 501.67

Total Manufaciuring EXDENSES ....vuiviiieecirer ittt ase s siesaisint bt snre s sns esars e ssvesen e st vans same resecane bt eeeer et 26,431.66

Administrative and Selling expenses

(= o1 PO OO TR U TR PPPIP 2,622.7T1

Rates and Taxes ... 358.76

INBUFBINTE ©ocieiirrvcrrersree s s e s 688.63

(DYoo 0 gt A=l 1V o OO SUOT 1,033.73

Fraigt AN PaACKING oot ert e siere st e s sb e rrr e s e e rb et eer e et eheetmte e bt et s e ineeeenne e st e et s eaneeaereeans 2,531.43

Traveling and Conveyance 427.95

LOSS 0N SalE OF ASBEIS < oo iet et ie e e e e st a e he et e bt e e e ahae s raees bbb e e e anaee e et reas 44.70

Advertisement & Sales Promotion Expenses 107.85

COMIMISSION e cireesiiin b e s 191.59

Printing and Stationery 38.39

Professional Fees.......cccmiviviene 895.48

CCONVBYANGE 1. veeeeercrriesierineaseessieenteiunrs s rress i tnraastessssnees 1eanntensnsssse s s teeesmss seeeansfomanseanssssnssossssssnnansssnntsrnes 32.83

Recruitment expenses 33.00
_Sub contracting charges 4,833.41
- ostage, Telephone Fax 91.68

Vehicle EXpenses .......ccovevneeeceeens 79.83

SBNVICE CNAIMGES .oetviviriiii et eectistr st r e s b s st a2t eaneas s e s b et et e amme s seneh bt 4 mseeeerasanes ek enar b seransnes et b e ek b enberabarrns 47.11

Administrative Expenses 1,554.20

Office EXPENSES oo vieer e ' 51.76

Software EXpenses ... 45.16

Books and Periodicals .......c.cooeev i 100.14

Amalgamation & Restructuring Expenses 330.03

SRl ENEOUS X OGS . e e ettty v s s oot ee e s aar L e e et ea e e e e b e e e s aarnn 2,015.26

ol 18,155.63
Total......... 44,587.29

SCHEDULE - 14

Interest and Finance Cost

ON FiXEU POIOU T0BINS .1ivieiiee i cres it s ssate sttt bt e e srenes a5t o ks 514 s e e sea ek 144 e dars e aeeeE et parnenras sheerns 283.52

L0 T 0= O OO OO SO P R TTU O 3,283.88

Cash DISCOUNTS ..o o e ey e e e e et e R e s e rmn e s 1,297.51

4,864.91

LeSS: INTEIEST INCOIMIE it et e ey se e et e e e e e e e sbe e et e mrt taamesmse e rte s raeabenans 212.45

Total......... 4,652.46
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SCHEDULE 15

Notes on the Consoclidated Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2008

1. The Consolidated Financigl Satements relate o Mahindra Forgings Limited and its subsidiary companies. The Consolidated
Financial Statements have besr arspated in accordance with Accounting Standard 21 (AS 21) "Consolidated Financia!l Statements”
issued by The Institute <f Cratersa Accountants of India. The Consclidated Financial Statements have been prepared on the
following basis:

(&) Investments in Subsidiaries

D

i

iif)

The Financial Statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined on a line by line basis by
adding together the book values of like items of assets, liakilties, income and expenses. Intra group balances, intra
group transactions and unrealised profits or losses have been fully eliminated.

The difference between the costs of investment in the subsidiaries over the Company’s portion of equity of the subsidiary
is recognised in the financial staterments as Goodwill or Capital Reserve.

The difference between the proceeds from disposal of investment in a subsidiary and the carrying amount of its assetg“;,
less fiabilities as of date of disposal is recognised in the Profit and Loss Account as profit or loss on disposal of
investment in subsidiary.

Minority Interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries consist of :

a) the amount of equity aftributable to minorities at the date on which investment in a subsidiary is madé and
b) the minorities’ share of movements in equity since the date the parent subsidiary relationship comes into existence.

The Financial Statements of the subsidiaries are drawn upto 31st March, 2008.

The subsidiaries (which along with Mahindra Forgings lLimited, the parent, constitute the group) considered in the
presentation of these consoclidated financial statements are:

Country of Proportion of Proportion of
Name of the Subsidiary Company Incorporation ownership interest Voting Power
where different

as at 31.03.2008 as at 31.03.2008

Stokes Group Limited UK. 99.78% | -
Stokes Forgings Dudley Limited UK 99.78% 100.00%
Jensand Limited UK. 99.78% - 100.00%
Stokes Forgings Limited UK - 99.78% 100.00%
Mahindra Forgings International Limited Mauritius 100.00% -
Mahindra Forgings Europe AG (Formerly known

as Jeco Holding AG) Germany 100.00% -
Gesenkschmiede Schneider GmbH Germany 100.00% -
Jeco Jelinghaus GmibH Germany 100.00% " o ' -
‘Falkenroth Umformtechnik GmbH Germany 100.00% -
Mahindra Forgings Global Limited Mauritius 100.00% L -

Schoneweiss & Co. GmbH™ ‘ Germany 100.00% 97.278%

** includes fundamentai economic rights and administrative rights (inéluding but not fimited to voting rights,information
rights and right o participate in shareholders mestings} in respect of 2.72% shares.

2. Accounting Policies
(A} Fixed Assets

(@

) Al Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition is inclusive of purchase price, levies and
any direcily attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Exchange
difference arising on payment of liabilities for purchase of fixed assets from outside India and year end conversion of
such liabilities are charged/credited to the Profit and Loss Account, conseguent {o the applicability of the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.
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(B)

¢ ©

D)

©

When an asset is scrapped or otherwise disposed off, the cost and related depreciation are removed from the
books of account and resultant profit {including capital profit) or loss, if any, is reflected in the Profit and Loss
Account.

(b) () Free hold land is stated at cost.
(iy Leasehold land is amortised over the period of lease.

(i} Depreciation on assets is calcutated on Straight Line Method (SLM) at the rates and in the manner prescribed in
Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956 except :

For the following class of assets where depreciation is calculated at rates, based on useful life of the assets, which
are in no case lower than the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1856 :

Computers :at 16.21 % t0 33.33 %

Plant & Machinery : at 10.34 % to 50.00 %

Furniture & Fixture : at 6.33 % 10 33.33 %

Vehicles : at 9.50 % to 25.00 %

Dies : One to Five years depending upoen useful life.
intangible Assets

All Intangitle Assets are initially measured at cost and amortised so as to reflect the pattern in which the asset’s economic

" benefits are consumed:

{a) Software Expenditure

The expenditure incurred is amortised over three financial years eqgually commencing from the year in which the
expendciture is incurred.

(b) Goodwil

Goodwill arising in terms of Scheme of Demerger of Chakan Unit of Amforge Industries Limited (Amforge} with your
Company is being amortised over five years.

{c} Non Compete Fees
Non compete paymenis are amortised equally over five years, being the period of contract.
Investments

All long term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is made to recognise a decline other
than temporary, in the value of investments. Current investments are valued at the lower of cost and fair value whichever is
less.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Stores & spares are valued on a weighted average
method. In case of WIP & Finished Goods cost includes material cost, labour, where appropriate, manufacturing overheads
& excise "duty.

Foreign Exchange Transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Realised gains
and losses and also exchange differences arising on translation at year end exchange rates of current assets and current
liabilities outstanding at the end of the year are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign exchange exposure. The premium or discount arising at the
inception of forward exchange contract is amortised as income or expense over the life of the contract.

In the case of monetary items the exchange differences are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account.

In respect of non-integral foreign cperations, the assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary are translated at the
closing rates and income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates and all the resulting exchange dlﬁerences
are accumulated in foreign exchange fluctuation reserve until the disposal of the net investment.
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{F} Revenue Recognition

(@) Sales of products and services are recognised when the products are shipped or services rendered. Sales are exclusive
of sales tax and net of sales return and trade discounts.

{b} Dividends from investments are recognised in the Profit and Loss Account when the right to receive payment is
established.

{G} Export Benefits

The company recognises the Export Incentives as and when accrued.

(H) Employee Benefits

{

&

Employes Benefits in respect of gratuity and leave encashable at retirement/cessation are provided for based on valuations,
as at the Balance Sheet date, made by independent actuaries.

a) Defined Contribution Plan

Group’s contributions paid/payable during the year to Provident Fund, ESIC and Labour Welfare Fund are recognised in
the Profit and Loss Account.

b} Defined Benefit Plan/ Long term compensated absences ‘
Group’s fiability towards gratuity, compensated absences and post retirement medical benefit schemes are determined
by independent actuaries, using the projected unit credit method. Past services are recognised on a straight line basis
over the average peried until the benefits become vested. Actuatial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the
statement of Profit and Loss Account as income or expense. Obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to the market vields at the Balance Sheet date
on Government Bonds where the currency and terms of the Government Bonds are consistent with the currency and
estimated terms of the defined benefit obligation.

Product Warranty

In respect of warranties on sale of certain products, the estimated costs of these warranties are accrued at the time of sale.
The estimates for accounting of warranties are reviewed and revisions are made as required.

Segment Reporting

The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in fine with the accounting policies of the Group. Segments are
identified having regard to the dominant source and nature of risks and returns and internal organisation and management
structure.

Revenues and sxpenses have been identified to the segments based on their geographical location of assets. Income/
Expenses relating to the enterprise as a whole and not allocable on a reascnable basis to geographical segments are
reflected as unallocated corporate income / expenses. Inter-segment transfers are at prices which are generally market éet{

(K} Taxes on Income

{L)

M

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year. Deferred tax is recognised,
subject to consideration of prudence, on timing differences, being the difference between taxable income and accounting
income that criginate in one period and are capabie of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets
arising on account of unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of tax losses are recognised only to the extent that there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future tax income will be avallable against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

Govemment Grants

Government’ Qrants in respect of capital expenditure are credited to a derarred income account and are refeased to the profit
and loss account by equal installments over the expected useful lives of the relevant assets.

Govemment grants of a revenue nature are credited to the profit and loss account in the same period as the related
expanditure.

) Hire purchase & leasing commitment

Assets oblained under hire purchase confracts or finance leases are capitalised in the balance sheet. Those held under hire
purchase contracts are depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Those held under finance leases are depreciated over
their estimated useful lives or the lease term, whichever is the shorter. The interest element of leasing payments represents a
constant proportion of the capital balance outstanding and is charged o the profit and foss account over the period of the
lsase.

All other leases are regarded as operating leases and the payments made under them are charged to the profit and loss
account on a straight line basis over the lease term.




Employees’ Stock Option Scheme (ESOS)

Under ESOS Schame, the equity settfed options vest one year from the date of the grant and are exercisable on specified dates

in 4 tranchas within a period of & years from the date of vesting.

Loans

(=) Secured borrowings are secured by a pari-passu charge on tangibie & intangible properties of the entities both present and

future, and in some cases are also against the investments,

Employee Defined Benefits

Defined beneftt plans - as per Actuarial valuation on 31 March, 2008

VI. Actuarial Assumptions
1. Discount Rate

2. In-service Mortality
3. Turnover. Rate

As at 31st March, 2008

5.50 to 8.00%

5.50%

LIC {(1994-96) Ultimate, 2005G
Age 21 to 44 - 2.00 UI/a Age 45 to 60 — 1.|00 %

{Rs. in lakhs)
Particulars {Gratuity “Pension
Unfunded) (Unfunded) Total
I. Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit &
Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2008
1. Current sendce cost 145.35 1,352.57 1,497.92
2. [Intersst cost 875.00 307.00 1,182.00
3. Actuarlal (Gains)/Losges 1.55 (391.83) {390.38)
4, Total expense 1,021.90 1,267.84 2,289.54
fl. Net Asset/(Liability} recognised in the Balance Sheet as at
31st March, 2008
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit obligation as at
31st March. 2008 6,315.22 5,739.28 12,054.50
2. Fair value of plan assets as at 31st March, 2008 - - -
3. Amount not recognised as an asset - - -
4, Funded status [surplus/(deficit)] (6,315.22) (5,739.28) {12,054.50}
5. Net asset/{liahility) as at 31st March, 2008 (6,3156.22) (5,739.28) (12,054.50)
Ili. Change in the 6bligations during the year ended
31st March, 2008
1. Present Value of Defined Benefit obligation at the
beginning of the year 5,810.95 4,585.51 10,396.46
2. Current service cost 1458.35 1,352.57 1,497.92
3. Interest cost 875.00 307.00 1,182.00
4. Actuarial {GainsyLosses 1.55 - (391.93) {390.38)
5. Benefits paid (517.82) (113.87) (631.49)
6. Present Value of Defined Benefit obligation at
the end of the year 6,315.22 5,739.28 12,054.50

Contingent Liability

(8} Guarantees given .
Particulars

FOr OthB! COMDAIIES .oeericoceiisioreies it urtees erettss e s1bee e oo esbaatar b s e s sabasbee e obom e es st on e e snaes saseeeseheniensitssnes
L= T OO U UV

2008
Rs. in lakhs

498.25
167.13

(e} Claims against the Companies not acknowledged as debts comprise of ©
Excise Duty, Sales tax and Service tax claims disputed by the Company relating to issues of applicability and classification

aggregating to RAs. 125.3¢ Lakhs.
(c) Bills discounted not matured Rs. 2,132.31 Lakhs.
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7. (8 Provisions includes provision for Warranty Bs. 815.34 Lakhs This relates to warranty provision made in respect of sale of
certain products, the estimated costs of which is accrued at the time of sale.

The moverment in above provisions is as follows
{Rs. in lakhs)

l Warranty J
Provisions 2008 |
Balance a8 al 15 ADML 2007 ittt s e st e e e e e ean 697.04
Add : Provision made during the YBaI .. e s s e e 772.53
Less : Utilisation/ Reversal duiiNg NG YEAN ..o v it sen s e st s sn e e 554.24
Batance as at 315t March, 2008 ........ccccoiioeeieei ettt ees st st e snss s 915.34

8. The estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for as at 31¢ March, 2008 is
Rs. 7,289.45 Lakhs. <

9. Research and Develcpment expenditure debited to the Profit and Loss Account, including certain expenditure based on allocations
made aggregate Rs. 71.09 Lakhs.

10. The components of Deferred tax liability and assets as at 315t March, 2008 are as under :
(Rs. in lakhs)
Deferred tax liability :

() On fiscal allowances on fIXSO BSBBLS .. e e e n 810.89
L = < U OO ST OO OO PSSRSO 48.44
859.33

Deferred tax asseis :
{i  Provision for Doubtful debts /AQVANCES ... e e 53.38
(il Unabsorbed depreciation carred Forward # ... s et 898.70
(i) Provision for Pension ACOIUAL ... e irisrre et e see st e s e e s b sreesee e s abes enrees 472.47
(iv)  SNAME ISSUS BXDEINSES . ceeiriiaitsseeeieeiiieeetreee e resceeateaesees vae s s eee£rsnaas£eseeesseeaeieaaateaneansaesasantesatdbeerenentrrns 212.81
) Unabsorbed fiscal 108865 . eereerrocrrrcessee R ettt oo R e 546.4,
QU OHNBIS et cier et s e r et et e e et e b e aeent o2t A AR AT S e e e aben E e et d b ke E e et b e ek e e re ek b e g e re e ean 87.30
2,271.14
Net Deferred tax liability/{(assets) {1,411.81)

# (considered, as there are compensatory timing differences the reversal of which, will result in sufficient future taxable income
against which this can be realised).

11. Excepticnal items of Rs. 2,397.32 Lakhs is ralated to comprise of the foliowing :

2008

{Rs. in lakhs)

1. AMORTSation Of GOOGWIL ... .. e s i e e e Lo e A et erenar e e e e e inbranaenren 1,738.53
2. LSS Of NIMONIC MEISIAI 11eiiceiirieinice o et e et et e e ae s e s sk b earan s s ses e s e e enesrbn 604.43
3. Amount paid as reduNdanCy 10 WOIKITIB . e e e srmer e eate s s teesrnsssta e eenasaesebensaaens 54.36
ML ..ttt r e e e e et ra b e R e gt A nE SR eAe e ra s £ A AR A aa s e R e e e ar ek e e eRe et eR et n ke en e £ nr s Ehe S e nneaeas 2,397.32

12. (a) Dividends on other investments Rs. 9.16 lakhs is in respect of current investments.

{b) Profit on sale of investments {(net) includes profit on disposal of current investments {nef} Rs. 22.64 Lakhs.
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13. Related Party Transactions
(e}

Names of related parties where transactions hava taken place during the year :

7 Miahindra Forgings

Holding :
Sl. No. | Name of the Company
1. Mahindra & ¥Mahindra Limited

Feltow Subsidiaires :

Sl. No. | Name of the Company Sl. No. Name of the Company
1. Nzri-grz Ugine Steel Company Limited Mahindra International Limited
‘ 2. Brauzcone India Limited Punjab Tractors Limited

Key Management Personnel :

Sl. No. © Name of the Person \
1, Mr. Anand Mahindra
Z. Mr. Hemant Luthra
3. Mr. Sankaran Ravindran

't The related party transactions are as under :

{Rs. in Lakhs)

Sl Nature of Transactions Holding Felliow Key ‘
No. Company Subsidiaries Management
Personnel
1. Purchases
Raw Material ... . - 6,198.28 -
Capital GOOAS ...t e - 19.81 -
SOIVICES ¢ e e e 548.54 40.57 -
2. Sales
(GOOUS oottt ety e e e s 6,006.78 1.44 -
SOFAD oo eeeeeirsr e bt e atta st nrne s et - 1,218.75 -
3. Payment of Bent ... s - 12.48 -
4, Intercorporate Deposit Accepted........covvevivevieeniian 10.00 - -
5, Intercoproate Deposit Refunded ... 10.00 - -
8. Loan Refunden . ...t estene e st reae e 29,036.91 - -
7. Interest on ICD Paid ... e ssen e 0.09 - -
8. Interest on Loan Paid ... 351.74 - -
8. Qutstandings
RECEIVALIES ....ccovvie et 389.72 0.26 -
Payables ..o eieaeae, 132.97 1,377.58 -
10. Reimbursement of EXPENSe ....cocvcee e, 8.02 0.91 -
11. Advances for expenses payable . - 8.00 -
12 Managerial Bemuneration ... - - 68.85
13. Finance (including loans and equity contributions in
GASH OF KIN) orvei e ettt et ane e 2,832.59 - -

Note : During 2006-07, Mahindra & Mahindra Limited was the Associate of the Company, however conseguent upon the amaigamation of
MSHCL., MFOL and MFML; it has become the Holding Company. Hence, ali the transactions with Mahindra & Mahindra Limited for

the current year are reported under the head ‘Holding Compary’.

14. Earnings per Share

Amount used as the numerator — Net Profit (Rupees Lakhs)
Weighted average number of equity shares used in computing basic earnings per share
Effect of potential ordinary (equity} shares on conversion of stock options

Weighted average numiser of equity shares used in computing diluted earnings per share
Basic Earnings per share (Rs.) (Face valug of Rs. 10 per share)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (RS.) oo oot s e r et i gttt e ettt s e e e nte et s e

In computing the diuted EPS, only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that either reduce earning per equity share or
increase loss per equity share are included.

2008
(Rs. in lakhs)

1578.84
6,85,67,736
47,625
6,86,15,361
2.30

2.30
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15. Segment Information

Segment Report for the year enged 31st March, 2008.

Primary Segment Disclosure - Geographical Segment

{Bs, in lakhs)
Indian Qverseas Eliminations Consolidated
Total
REVENUE
Gross External Revenue 25,080.82 211,094.52 - 236,175.34
Less Excise Duty on Sales 3,107.50 - - 3,107.80
Net External Revenue 21,973.32 211,094 .52 - 233,067.84
Inter Segment Revenue - 143.89 {143.89) -
Total Revenue 21,973.32 211,238.41 . (143.89) 233,067.8;1
RESULT
Segment Result before exceptional item 1,055.02 9,172.54 - 10,227.56
Exceptional ltem allocated to Segments 1,738.53 658.79 - 2,397.32
Segment Resuit after exceptional items (683.51} 8,513.76 - 7,830.24
Unallocable Corporate £xpenses / {Income) {31.80}
Operating Profit 7,862.04
Less : Interest Expense not allocable to segments 4,864.91
Add : interest Income not allocable to segments (212.45)
Add: Exceptional ftem unallccabie to segments -
Profit before tax 3,209.58
Less : Income Taxes - Current Tax & FBT 2,848.33
- Deferred Tax (902.74L)
- Prior Period Adjustment of Deferred Tax {381.22)
Profit for the year before prior year adjustments 1,645.21
Less : Adjustments pertaining to previous years 66.37
Profit for the year before Minority Interest 1,578.84
OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Assets 35,415.48 190,103.51 - 225,518.99
Segment Liabilities 5,483.34 47,519.68 - 53,003.02
Capital Expenditure 13,528.40 25,854.98 - 39,383.38
Depreciation & Amortisaticn 2,897.93 9,327.85 - 12,225.78
Non Cash Expenditure other than depreciation 71.55 44.08 11563

Nctes :

1. Geographical Segments

The Group has considered gecgraphical segments as the primary segment for disclosure.
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, ﬂ:ﬁﬂﬁndra Forginés

The segments have been identified taking into account the organisational structure as well as the differing risks and returns
of these segments.

indian Segment comprises sales of forging by operation situated in India.
Overseas Segment comprises sales of outside India operations.

2. Secondary Segments
There is only one business segment i.e, Forging.

Segment Revenue comprises of :

2008

(Rs. in lakhs}

T SRS TP UPIOTPUPON ST 234,982.02

Other All0CEDIE INCOME ... o et s e b e s cinias e e e e s aeat eeE et aesinsmrmEsoeda s danedsneeeaninabnssnnnnanssts 1,193.32
;? 1 7= O DO URTTUP OO 236,175.34

186. Obligations under Hire Purchase Contracts & Operating Leases :

Hire Purchase Contracis Rs. in lakhs
Net obligations repayable
Within one year 674.90
Between one and five years 2,298.47
Totat 2,973.37
Operating Leases Bs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
Land & Building Others
Expiring
Within one year 571 8.50
Between one and five years 66.47 8.51
Total 72.18 ©17.01
. Previous year figures have not been provided as this is the first occasion that Consolidated Financial Statements are presented.

Signature to Scheduls 1 to 15

As per our Report of aven date For & on behalf of Board of Directors
Hgmant Luthra Zhooben Bhiwandiwala
For B. K. Khare & Company Director Director
Chartered Accountants R. R. Krishnan Mohit Burman
. - Director Girector
Padmini Khare Kaicker Nikhilesh Panchal Virendra Kumar Chanana
(Partner) Director Director
Membership No. 44784 Fali P. Mama Harald Korte
Director Director
Krishnan Shankar
Mumbai, 9" May, 2008 Company Secretary & GM - Legal
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Details of Subsidiary Companies

{Rs in Lakhs}
Detatls of
Name of Subsidiary Company : Capital investments Proposed
¢ {including (excluding dividend
preference Reserves Total Total investments Gross Profit |Provisions | Profit after and tax
capital ] | and surplus assets liabilities | in subsidiaries) | Turnover |hefore Tax for tax Tax therson

Stokes Group Limited = 435.08 2,208.94 2,644.01 2,644.01 - - - - - -
Stokes Forgings Dudley Limied * - 94.6d 2..307‘53 2,307.53 - 7.021.54 87.31 53.22} -
Jensand Limited + 47 80 1,909,02 2,041.14 2,841.14 - - (22.85) (14,30} E.S5 -
Stokes Forgings Limited # 47.66 (795.81) 11,247.35 11,247.35 - | 16,73B.90 (1.214.37) (378.09) (836.28; -
Mahindra Forgings international Limded # 45,295.20 2,291.80) 63,402.59 83,402.59 - 3.59 (1,896.53) - | {1,896.93) -
Mahindra Forgings Europe AG # 3.145.50 4,833.40 37.097.40 37,097.40 - 5,805.97 3,154.93 1,195.29 1,889.64 -
Gesenkschmiede Schneider GmbH # 7,719.69 3,971.51 45,468.83 45,468.83 22.02 | 96.4B63.05 24.53 24.53 - é
JECO-Jellinghaus GmbH # 3,227.28 780.71 11,716.36 11,716,368 3.77 | 33.241.01 14.47 14.47 - -
Falkenroth Umformtechnik GmbH # 644.83 832.92 B,448.19 8,448.19 - | 25,718.24 a.81 8.81 - -
Mahindra Forgings Global Limited # 21,294.93 {413.83) 20.888.82 20,888.82 - 9.83 (217.39) - {#17.39) -
Sehorewerss & Co. GmbH # 3,146.60 14,865.29 | 39,320.60 BB,BZU.EDl - | 59,267.06 5,251.17 2,063.80 3,187.37 -

# The financial statements of the Foreign Subsidiaries have been converted into Indian Rupees at the 31st March, 2008 exchange rate.




Meeting the growing demands of Europe'

Mahindra Forgings Limited is a leading forging
brand in Europe. Its plants operate at world-class
levels and are equipped with the latest
equipments. MFL Eurepe recently installed a
12,000 T Press and set up a new machining line
to serve its customers better.




7> Mahindra Forgings

Mahindra Forgings Limited, Mahindra Towers, P K. Kurne Chowle, Worll, Mumba
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